th

2012 - 2013

& Maha Rashtra Apex

=w Corporation Limited

Registered Office : 3rd Floor, Front wing, North Block,
Manipal Centre, # 47, Dickenson Road, Bangalore - 42

PDF processed with CutePDF evaluation edition www.CutePDF.com



http://www.cutepdf.com

Late 56 T Rarmash U Pai



Maha Rashtra Apex

mw GoOorporation Limited

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Whole Time Director : Sri 5 R GOWDA
Director : SriGAREGO
Director : Sri KB SHETTY
Director : 8ri VR HEBBAR
Company Secretary : Sri J M PANDEY
Bankers : SYNDICATE BANK
CORPORATION BANK
[CICI BANK LTD.
INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
Auditors : Mfs RAO & SWAMI
Chartered Accountants

Vidyarathna Building
UDUPI - 576 101

Registered Office : 3rd Floor, Front wing, North Block
Manipal Centre, 47, Dickenson Road
Bangalore - 560 042

Administrative Office : Syndicate House
Upendra Nagar
MANIPAL 578104
Share Transfer Agents : M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt Ltd.

Unit Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Ltd
9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate

7B J R Boricha Marg

Opp: Kasturba Hospital

Lower Parel (E)

MUMBAI-400 011

MRACL 89th Annual Report 2012-13 03




Maha Rashtra Apex

mee Gorporation Limited

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given thai the 69th Annual General Meeting of the members of MAHA RASHTRA APEX
CORPORATION LIMITED will be held as follows:

Date: Monday, September 30,2013 Time: 11.00a.m
Venue: SriTRamesh Pai Memorial Hall at Kurlon Factory, Jalahalli Camp Road, Yashwantpur, Bangalore - 580 022
TheAgenda for the meeting is given below:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2013 and the Balance
Sheet as onthat date and the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To Appoint a Director in the place of Sri G A Rego, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for
reappointment.

3. ToappointAuditors and o fix their remuneration,

By Order ofthe Board,
Manipal 3R Gowda
May 30,2013 Whole Time Director

NOTES:

1. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himsef
and the proxy need not be amember.

2. Duly completed instrument of proxy must be lodged with the Company's Registered Office not less than 48 hours
before the meeting time.

3. The Register of Members and share fransfer books of the Company shall remain closed from 25.8.2013 to
30.9.2013 (both days inclusive).

Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report along with thern to the meeting.

By Order ofthe Board,
Manipal SRGowda
May 30, 2013 Whole Time Director
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TOTHE MEMBERS,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 69th Annual Report and Audited Statements of Account for the year ended

31st March, 2013.

DIRECTORS' REPORT

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended Previous Year
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Profit befare Interest, Depreciation,
Provision for Taxation 368.10 432.37
Less: Interest 412.85 510.26
Depreciation 27.46 31.52
e 440.31 —_— 541.78
(72.24) {109.41)
Less: Pravision for Taxation 0.00 0.00
Net Profit after Tax (12.21) (109.41)
REVIEW OF OPERATION

During the year under review the Company incumed a loss of ¥ 72.21 lacs as compared to loss of ¥ 109.41 during the
previous year. Total revenues excluding income from sale of assets at ¥ 275.83 lacs was likely high as compared to last
year. Company has taken steps to reduce expenditure. The expenditure before exceptional items ¥ 584.70 lacs for the
current year as against T 733.67 lacs previous year. Even though our obligations towards deposits and bond holders under
the Scheme of Restructure sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Kamataka could not be met on the schedule dates as
per the Scheme, we have paid ¥ 1759.52 lacs during the year. During the year Company has collected T 1136.92 by sale of
land and buildings and debt recoveries.
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

In terms of Scheme of amrangement sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Kamataka, the Company has repaid
Deposits/Bonds aggregatingto T 11,688.12 [akhs till 31.03.2013 through instalment payment .

The details are given below: ZinLakhs)
Category Payable Pald til
31.03.13
Principal Amount ¥ 5000/- & less 1258.70 1174.20
Principal Amount above T 5000/- Payable in instalments
I 344810 344810
il 4503.00 4503.00
I 3436.08 2308.38
v 2539.51 255.34
' 474414 010
TOTAL 19929.53 11688.12

PERSONNEL
The Staff strength has been reduced considerably and the minimum staff members required for functioning of the Company
are retained. The austerity measures taken by the management reducing its expenses helped a lot.

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits as specified in Section 217(2A) of
the Companies Act, 1956.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Asrequired under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 the Audited Statement of Accounts along with reports ofthe
Board of Directors and Auditors of Subsidiary Companies namely Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Company Lid,
Crimson Estates & Properties PvtLid.and E'Dorado Investments Pvt.Ltd are annexed.

DIRECTORS
Sri GARego, Director retires in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Asrequired under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1958, your Directors confirm that:
I.  Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanations relating to material departures.
Il. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates thatare reasonable and prudent so asto give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as on 31st March, 2013 and of the loss of the Company for the yearended as on that date.
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fll. Properand sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and otheriregularities.

V. The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concem basis.

REPLY TOAUDITOR'S OBSERVATION
The Company has stopped acceptance of deposit w. e. f.01.04.2002. Therefore, we honestly believed that no creditrating
is required by the Company.

Investment are long term in nature. So no provision was considered for diminishing value ofinvestments,

With regard to Auditors’ observation in point Nos. Afiii) to {v), B, C, D, E, F, G (a) explanations given in the relevant
notes No. 12B(1) to B{6) of Schedule of the Accounts are self-explanatory.

With regard to point No. H: The over drawn balance of Rs. 1,78,80,640 represents cheque issued from current account to
the deposit holders but not encashed as on 31.03.2013. The funds will be transfered from the term deposit as and when
cheques are preserted for payment. Thus over drawn balance will get squared off. The company has issued cheques
towards third instalement to the deposit holders as per the scheme of repayment .Most of the cheque amounts are
identical and cheques are issued on various dates. The depositors take time to encash the cheque. Rs 1,95,52,856.
represents cheques pending presentation . The recongiliation is in progress and is hampered due to absence of cheque
numbers inthe bank statement.

AUDITORS

M/s Rao & Swami, Chartered Accountants, Udupi, the present auditors of the Company retire at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting. A Certificate under Secticn 24{1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 has been received from the Auditors,
confirming that the appointment if made will be within the prescribed limits.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
As your Company is notengaged in manufacturing activities, there is no information fo submit in respect of the above.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement a detailed Report on Corporate Governance is enclosed. A
Cerlificate from the Auditors regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govemance is made as part of this
Report.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
In conformity with Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges the Cash Flow Statament for the period ended
31stMarch, 2013 is annexed herewith.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors would like to express their gratitude to all the Bankers of the Company for their continued support and co-
operation. The Directors also thank the customers, creditors and shareholders for their support and the staff members for
their devoted services.

For and On behalf of the Board,

Manipal SRGowda GARego
May 30,2013 Whole Time Director Director
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT - 2013
1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY:

The primary motive of the Companyis to uphold good Comorate Governance and the management did not spare any effort
in implementing all possible measures by adopting adaquate steps in order to achieve this objective.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Composition of Board:

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March,
2013. 75% of the Board Members consisted of independent Directors. Composition of the Board of Directors of the
Company and their other Directorship(s)/Committee Membership(syChairmanship(s) as on 31st March, 2013 was as
under:

Five Board Meetings were held during the period 2012-13.These meetings were held on 27th April, 2012, 27th July, 2012,
14th August, 2012, 30th October, 2012 and 31st January,2013.

The details are follows:

SlLMo. NameofDirector  Category of Directorship No.ofMesting Aftendance MNo.ofother No.ofMembership
Attended atlastAGM Directorship Chairman®

1. SriGGARego Non-Exacutive-Director 5 No 14 2
2. 5ri 8 R Gowda Executive/Whole time Director 6 Yes 23 2
3. Sri KB Shetty Non-Executive-Director 2 Yes Nil 2
4 SV R Hebbar Non-Executive Director 4 Yes Nil 0

3. Committees of the Board:

a) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Compaosition of the Audit Commitiee meets all the criteria under the law. The Committee comprises of three Directors,
majority being Non-Executive and independent. It met five times during the period 2012-2013 on 27th April, 2012,
27th July, 2012 14th August,2012, 30th October, 2012and 31st January, 2013.

The Audit Committea comprised of tha following membars:

Sri KB Shetly Chaiman
3ri GARego Member
Sri S R Gowda Member

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.
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Aftendance of the Directors in the Audit Committee Meeting:
Date of Meeting No.of Members Present

27th April, 2012
27th July, 2012
14th August, 2012
30th October, 2012
31st January, 2013

WMhRNWMNN

b) REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Non-Executive Directors stopped drawing any remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending Board/ Committes
Meetings. Therefore remuneration committea has not been formed.

Details of remuneration paid to the Whole-Time Director during the period from 1.4.2012 f0 31.3.2013 s given here below:

i) Whole-TimeDirector - Nil
iy Non-Executive Directors - Nil

¢} SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Committee comprising three members of the Board, approves trangfers, transmission issue of duplicate shares and
review and redress Share holders grievances/complaint on matters relating to transfer of shares and nen-receipt of
Balance Sheet. The Committee met 24 times during the year under report.

The composition of Shareholders/investors' Grigvance Commitiee and attendance of members in the meeting are given
below:

SLNo Name of Director Category of Directorship No. of Mesting Attended
1. SriGARego Non-Executive 24
2. 5riSR Gowda Executive 24
3. SriK B Shetty Non-Executive 1

SriJ. M. Pandey, Company Secretary as the Compliance Cfficer.

No. of Share Holders Compliants received duringtheyear - Nil
No. of Share Holders Compliants seftied during the year - Nil
No. of Compliants pending for settlement - Nil
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4. Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment as required under Clause 49 of the Listing

Department,
Name of the Director Sri G ARego
Date of Birth 27.07.1935
Date of Appointment 01.12.2001
Qualification MA
Experience Retd. General Manager of Syndicate Bank.

30 years service in the Bank

List of Companies in which outside Directorship held

Sea Rock Investments Ltd

Maharashira Apex Asst Management Co.Ltd
Dagny Investments (Pvi) Lid

Crimson Estates & Properties (P) Lid
EiDorado Investments Company (P} Lid
Manipal Chit Fund (Pvt) Lid

Manipal Capital & Leasing Pvt Ltd

Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Lid

Rajmahal Trade & Investment (P) Lid

Anil Sunil Trade & Investment {P) Ltd
Chitrakala Investment Trade & Business Finance Ltd
CCl Lid.

Manipal Gold Co.Ltd

Riverdale Fashions (P) Ltd

Chairman/Member of the Commitiee

Chaimman- Chairman Shareholder Commitiee
Member- Audit Committee

5. GENERAL MEETINGS:

The 66th Annual General Meeting was held at Hotel Ajantha, M G Road, Bangaloer and 67th and 68th Annual General
Meetings were held at Sri T Ramesh Pai Memorial Hall at Kurlon Factory, Jalahalli Camp Road, Yashwanipur,

Bangalore the details are given here below;

AGM No. DATE TIME Special Resolution required for
66 28.9.2010 11.00am Nil
67 26.8.2011 11.00am Nil
68 28.9.2012 300pm Nil

All the resolutions a3 set out in the respective notices were passed by the Share holders. No special resolution was

required to be put through Ballot.
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6.POSTAL BALLOT:
The Notice of 89th Annual General Meeting for the year 2013 does not contain any item which requires approval by Postal
Ballot.

7. DISCLOSURES:
Consequent upon fulfilling all the requirements and complying with certain clauses of the Listing Agreement, BSE has
revoked the suspension of the frading of the Equity Shares ofthe Company with effect from 12.08.2010.

The Company does not have any related party transactions that are material in nature either with its promoters and/or their
subsidiary Companies, Directors, Management and relatives etc.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
a) Quartery/Half/Yearly Financial Results of the Company are forwarded to Stock Exchanges in addition to getting the
same published in the Naticnal & Regional Newspapers as per the Listing Agreement.
b) Web site —www maharashifraapex.com
¢} Company has hot made any presentations to any institutional Investors/Analyst during the year.

9. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Consequent upon the cancellation of the NBFC license the Company desisted from accepling deposit and doing Hire
Purchasef/lease/loan Business. At prasent Company's acliviies are resiricted fo recovery of Hire Purchase
instalments/Loans. The Company is also concentrating on repayment of Deposit/Bonds as per the Scheme of
arrangement/ restructure sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karmnataka.

10. BUSINESS REVIEW.:
During the year the Company collected Rs. 1136.92 lakhs by sale of Land and Buildings and debt. recoveries.

11. REPAYMENT OF DEPOSIT/BOND:
In terms of Scheme of arrangement sanclioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Kamataka, the Company has repaid public
investments aggregating to Rs. 11,689.12 lakhs till 31.03.2013 through instalment payment.

The details are given below:

(¥ in Lakhs)

Category Payable Paid till 34.03.2013
Principal Armount ¥ 5000/-8 less 1258.70 174.20
Principal Amount above T 5000/-Payable in instaiments

| 3448.10 3448.10

] 4503.00 4503.00

] 3436.08 2308.28

v 2539.51 255,34

v 474414 0.10
TOTAL 18529.53 11689.12
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12. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:
All payments are made from Head Office only and existing Branches are not pemitted to disburse any amount without
obtaining prior approval from Head Office.

13. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
This subjact has been covered inthe Directors' Report.

14. HUMAN RESOURCGE DEVELOPMENT:
The Number of staff has been reduced to the minimum which is essential to run the organisation. There are only 50 Staff
members working in the entire organisation as on 31.3.2013.

15. a) GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

a)Annual General Meeting:  69th Annual General Mesting

Date: 30.09.2013
Time: 11.00AM
Venue: 8ri T Ramesh Pai Memonial Hall at Kuron Factory, Jalahaali Camp Road,
Yashwantpur, Bangalore— 560 022
b) Financial Year: 1st April to 31st March.
¢) Date of Book-Closure: 25.9.2013 to 30.9.2013 (beth days inclusive) forthe purpose of Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
d) Dividend: The Board of Directors have notrecommended any dividend on Equity Shares for

the period 2012-13.

e) Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Front Wing, North Block, Manipal Centre, 47, Dickenson Road,
Bangalore —560 042

f) Listing on Stock-Exchanges: The Equity Shares are listed at the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd & National Stock
Exchange Ltd. The Listing Fee for the year 2012-13 has been paid to both of the
Stock Exchanges and custodial fees paid for the year 2012-13 to NSDLand CDSL.

g) i)Stock Code BSE: 523384
NSE: MAHAPEXLTD
ii) Demat ISIN Number of INE843B01013As on 31st March, 2013, 86,05,375 Equity Shares forming

Equity Shares ofthe Company: 80.81% Share Capital of the Company stands Dematerialised.
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b) Share Price Data:

Market price data of the Company’s equity Shares in Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd for the peried from April, 2012
to March 2013 isas below:

Month High Low
Apnil, 2012 11.94 8.97
May, 2012 1.32 9.32
June, 2012 8.90 8.59
July, 2012 10.00 8.08
August, 2012 8.59 6.13
September,2012 11.00 7147
October, 2012 12.75 10.46
November, 2012 11.47 10.46
December, 2012 11.00 0.94
January, 2013 8.94 9.45
February, 2013 8.50 6.00
March, 2013 7.71 5.85

¢} Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt Ltd.
UnitMaha RashtraApex Corporation Ltd
9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate

7-B J R Boricha Marg

MUMBAI-400011

Tel: 23010771, 23016761

Email - busicomp@vsnl.com

Web site —www purvashare.com

Share Transfer Systems

Shares received for transfer by the Company orits Registrar and Transfer Agent in physical mode are processed and all
valid transfers are approved. The Share Certificates are duly fransferred and dispatched within stipulated time.
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d) DISTRIBUTION OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDING ON 31st MARCH, 2013:

SHARE HOLDING OF NUMBER % TOTOTAL IN Rs. % TOTOTAL
NOMINAL VALUE OF

UPTO 5,000 9833 84.70 24385300 17.22
5,001- 10,000 1196 10.31 8531440 6.03
10,001- 20,000 380 3.27 5284580 372
20,001- 30,000 80 0.69 2003480 1.42
30,001- 40,000 33 0.29 1173770 0.83
40,001- 50,000 16 0.14 710980 0.50
50,001-1,00,000 33 0.28 2480750 1.76
1,00,001 ANDABOVE 34 0.30 96960690 68.52
TOTAL 11605 100.00 141501000 100.00

e) SHAREHOLDING PATTERNAS ON 31st MARCH, 2013:

Category No.of shares Percentage of
heid Shareholding

A.Directors, Relatives
Friends and associates 87,26,898 61.67

B. Institutional Investors - -
C. Mutual Funds and UTI -
D.Banks 1,998 0.01

E.Flls - -
F. Private Corporate Bodies 1,289,528 0.92
G. Indian Public 52,80,731 3r.32
H.NRIs/OCBs 10,945 0.08
|. Any other(Please specify) - -

GRAND TOTAL 1,41,50,100 100.00

f) Plant Locations: Nil
q)ADDRESS FORINVESTORS CORRESPONDENCE:

M/s Purva Sharegistry {India) Pvt Ltd.

Unit Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Ltd

9 Shiv Shakti industrial Estate, 7-B J R Boricha Marg, MUMBAI-400 011. Phone: (022) 2301 6761
E-mall:busicomp@vsnl.com, Web site —www purvashare.com
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DECLARATION

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel affirmed
compliance with the respective provisions of code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2013.

S R Gowda
Whole Time Director

Whols Time Director/CFO CERTIFIFCATION

To

The Board of Direclors

MAHARASTRA APEX CORPCORATION LTD
Bangalora

We Whole Director and appointed in terms of the Companies Act, 1956 and Chief Financial Officer of the Company certify to the
Board that:

(&) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow staternents for the year and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief,

|. these statements do not contain any materially untrue stalement or omit any malerial fact or contain statements that mighit
be misleading.

Il. these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

{b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions are entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct

(¢) That we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls and that | have evaluated the
effectivenass of the intemal control systems of the company.

{d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commities:

I. No significant changes have taken place in intemal control processes during the year
Il. No significant changes in accounting policies during the year.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have examined the compliance of corporate governance by Maha Rashira Apex Corporation Ltd (the Company) for the
year ended 31stMarch, 2013, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Qur examination was
limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for the ensuring the compliance of the
Corporate Governance. Itis nelther an audit nor an expression of opinion oh the financial statements of the Company.

Based on such examination, to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given fo us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the material conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing
agreement.

We state that no invester grievance is pending for a period exceeding cne month against the Company as per the records
maintained by the Company.

We further state thaf such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future Viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectivengss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

for RAD & SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants
FRN.003105S

Udupi PV SHENOY
May 30,2013 Partner
Membership No. 020205
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Tothe Members of MAHA RASHTRA APEX CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MAHARASHTRA APEX CORPORATION LIMITED which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards refered toin
sub-section {3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant fo the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or emor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Wa believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pravide abasis for ouraudit opinion.
Basis for Qualified Opinion

A) intermsofdirection issued by RBI, we stale that:
i) The Company has not obtained Credit Rating
1) The Capital Adequacy Ralio Is hegafive.
iif) There has been some delay in submission of Statements to RBY.
v} In view of the negative nel worth, aif lending’s and investments arg in excess of Credit Concenlration Limil
stipulated by the Reserve Bankofindia.
v) The company has en-cashed all the approved securities and utilized for repayment of deposits.
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B) Though the net-worth ofthe Comnpany is negative, it has prepared the accounts on "going concem” basis on
the presumption that deficitin operations willbe effectively monitored (refer Note No.12B(5) ).

C) Byiis order dated 13th June, 2002, RBi has cancelled the Certificale of Regisiration granted to the Company fo
act as Non-Banking Financial Company.

D) Accruedintereston deposits and bondswere provided upto 31.3.2002 only as per the Scheme of Restructure
ofthe debis ofthe Company as sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka (refer Note No12 B(1)(a} ).

E)} The company has siopped repayment of deposits/bonds on maturily dafes, fill the sanction of Scheme of
Reslruclure by the Honble High Court of Kamataka on 8th October, 2004. Now the company has started
repayment under the sanclioned Scheme and the short fall in repayment amounted fo Rs. 8240.41 Lakhs (refer
Note No12.B(1) and (2)). All the instalments of repayment of deposits’bonds are as per scheme sanctioned by
High Court of Kamnafaka due for payment on 15th Seplember 2009 and 15th June 2008 {refer Note no12.B 1 (e}
and Note B{1)(1}).

F} Thoughthe management is of the view that it will be abls fo monifor sffectively the deficit in operation, we are unable
fo comment on the ultimate refiability of company's assets.

G)
a. Provision has not been made as required under RBI Prudential Norms since 1.4.2000. Had this besn
provided for, the nef assetswouldhave beenless and the accumuialed lnss would have been more by the
provision required Rs.3002.12 Lakhs (Refer Note No.12 B(6) ).

b. Short provision for diminution in the value of investments Rs. 6 40,235/

H) Overdrawn balance in Current Account with scheduted Bank Rs.1,78,80,640 shown under short term borrowings
from banks under current liabilities in  balance sheet is subject lo reconcilisfion. Chequss aggregafing
Rs.1,95,52,856 (Net of cheques prasanted for payment Rs, 18,10,783) were issused from this account pending
presentation for payment by the parties. An amount of Rs. 2,400 wrong entry is found in the bank statement.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph the financial statements give the information required by the
Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a) inthe case ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;

b) inthe case ofthe Profitand Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

c) inthe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, ofthe cash flows forthe yearended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Cenfral Government of
India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

UDUPI

a}
b}
c)

d)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in subsection {3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1856; except Nofe
No.12 Other Disclosure fo the Accounts, B(15) and B(14) of regarding creation of Capifal Redempiion
Reserve for redemption of 14% Cumulative Preference Shares, and creafion of Deferred TaxAssetl.

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being appointed as &
directorinterms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Since the Central Govemment has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the cass s to be paid under
section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing the
manner in which suich cess is fo be paid, no cessis due and payable by the Company.

for RAOQ & SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 0031058

PV Shenoy
Partner

May 30, 2013 Membership No. 020205
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Maha Rashtra Apex

The Annexure referved to in paragraph 1 of the Our Report of even date to the members of MAHA RASHTRA

APEX CORPORATION LIMITED on the accounts of the company for the year endad 31st March, 2013,

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according fo the informaticn and explanation given to us
during the course of our audit, we report that:

1.

The company has maintained proper records showing full particutars including quantitative details and situation of its

fixed assets.

{a) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management once in a year; no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{b) We are informed that assets on lease are not physically verified as most of the lease accounts are under legal
proceedings and the value of these assets are not significant.

The Company has informed us that stock on hire could not be physically verified as most of the hire purchase
accounts are irregularand legal proceeding are in progress for recovery of dues.

a) As perthe explanations fumished bythe Management, during the yearthe Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Fimsor cther parties listed inthe Register mainfained under
Section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1856.

b) We are informad that certain Companies to which loans were granted eardier are now having common
directors with the lending company on account of change of directors subsequently. In the opinion of the
management, section 297 and 299 are not applicable o these companies as per sub-section (6) of section 298 of
the Companies Act, 1858,

c) Though the Companyis persuadingthe borrowers o repay the loans, we are of the opinion that more efforts
are required to be put forthe recovery ofthese loans.

d) As per the information and explanations givenio us, the Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the
CompaniesAct, 1956

In aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is generally an adequate internal
control procedure commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of
inventories & fixed assets and payment for expenses & for sale of assets. During the course of our audit, no major
instance of confinuing failure to comect any weaknesses in the intemal controls has been noticed.

We are informed by the Management that Register required to be maintained u/s 301 is properly maintained
and during the year Company has not entered into any fransactions which are required to be entered in the Register
maintained under section 301, as Section 297 and 299 are not applicable to transactions between two companies
covered under sub-section 6 of section 299 of the Companies Act, 1958.

Though the company had stopped repayment of deposits/debentures matured after 15th April, 2002, in view of the
Scheme of Restructure filed before the Hon'ble High Court of Kamataka, it has started the repayment of
deposits/bonds as under the Scheme sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Courtof Kamnataka as referredin Note No.12
B(1) and B(2) .All the instalment of repayment of Bonds/Deposits as per scheme sanctioned by High Court of
Kamataka duefor payment on 15th Septemberand 15th June 2009 (refer Note12 B(1) B(2)). The case filed by
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depositors before National Consumer Forum, New Delhi is pending. We are informed by the management that there are no
orders by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any other Court or
Tribunal.

6. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section 58A and 58AA of the Companies
Act, 1956.

7. We are informed that the Company has discontinued the Internal Audit system on account of discontinuance of its
regular business from 15th April, 2002.

8. The Central Govemment has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 209{1)(d} of the
CompaniesAct, 18586,

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax and other statutory dues applicable fo it and there are no amears of gutstanding
statutory duesfora period of tore than six months frotn the date they became payable.

i). According to the records of the Company, disputed Income-Tax has been adjusted from the refund due and the
Sales-Taxdues which has not been deposited on account of dispute are given below;

. in lakhs)
Name of the Statute Nature of Period Arrears  Forumwhere dispute is pending Amount
AndhraPradesh Sales TaxAct  Sales Tax 95-96, 96-97 Sales TaxAppellate Tribunal 17.54

10. The networth of the Companyls completely eroded. The Company has incurred cash loss of Rs.58.08 lakhs during
the year (previous year the company has incurred cash loss. of Rs. 30,13 Iakhs).

11. As per the information given by the company, there are no defaults in repayment of dues to finangial institutions or
banks. In respect of matured debentures and interest accrued there on upto 31.3.2002, companyisin the process of
payment to debenture-holders as per the Scheme of Compromise and Arrangement sanctioned bythe Hon'ble High
Court of Karnataka on 8th October, 2004 (refer Note 12 No.B(1}and 2).

12. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13. The Company is not a ¢chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provision of this clause of the
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) is not applicable to the Company.
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14, The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities and other investments. The shares, debentures and other
securities held by the Company as long term investments are held in its own name except to the extent of exemption
granted under section49 ofthe CompaniesAct, 1956.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantees for loan faken by
others froma bank or financial institution.

16. During the year the Company has not taken term lcans from banks or financial institutions and there are no
outstanding loansason 31st March, 2013,

17. During the year the Company has not raised any short term funds. The Company is in the process of repaying the
overdue long term funds, (all are raised before 31.3.2002) as per the Scheme of Amangement sanctioned by the High
Court of Karnataka (Refer Note No.12 B(2)).

18. The Company has notmade any alitment of shares during the year.

19. As per the information and explanations given to us the Company has created charge in respect of debentures issued.
As per the Scheme of Restructure sanctioned by the High Court, the unpaid deposits also are secured by charge on
company's financial assets (ReferNote No.12 B{1) (i)).

20. The Company has notraised any money by publicissue during the year.

21. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given fo us, we report that no fraud on
ot by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
management.

for RAQ & SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 0031058

P V Shenoy
UDUR Partner
May 30, 2013 Membership No. 020205
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2013

{Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. Current Year Previous Year
March 31, 2013 March 34, 2012
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholdsrs Funds
a) Share Capital 1 1442.70 1442.70
b) Reserves & Sumlus 2 (8693.42) {8621.21)
2 Non-Current Liabilites
a) Cther Long Term Liahilities 3a) 620.04 714.49
b) Leng-Term Provisione 3{b) 1482.50 1483.36
3 Cument Liabilities
a) Short term Borrowing 4a) 178.80 .19
b} Trads Payables A{b) 19.98 76.44
¢) Cther Cument Liahilies 4{c) 12345.01 13447.51
TOTAL 7985.61 264.43
I ASSETS
Non Current Assels
1 &) Fixed Assats
Tangible Assets 5(a) 158.59 283.32
(b} Non Current Investmants 5(b) 200815 265465
{c) Long Term Loans & Advances 5(c) 2331.62 332297
{d) Other Non Current Assels 5(d) 2.20 220
2 Curent Assets
{a) Trade Receivables 6(a) 982,34 1105.59
{b) Cash and Cash Equivalents (b} 1108.54 432,63
{c) Other Current Assets fi(c) §25.17 833.12
TOTAL 7995.61 8634.48
Significant Accounting Policies and Noles to Accounts 12 ======= ======
The Nctes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per the attached Reporl of the even date

For RAQ & SWAMI,
SR Gowda K B Sheity Chartered Accountants
Whale Time Director Director FRN. 0031055
GARego V R Hebbar J M Pandey PV SHENOQY
Director Director Company Secretary Pariner

Membership No. 020205

Manipal Uelupi
May 30, 2013 May 30, 2013
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2013

{Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. Current Year Previous Year
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
. Revenue from Operations 7 3619 44.24
Il. Other Income 8 44838 822.29
Il Total Revenue {1+) 484,57 866.53
IV.  Expenses:
Employse Benefits Expense 9(a) .61 75.61
Finance Cost 9(by 412.85 510.26
Dapreciation and amortisation expense (c) 2748 352
Other expensas 9(d) 82.19 116.28
Total Expanses 5941 13367
V. Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (V) {110.14) 132.86
VI.  Exceptional ltems — 10 208.96 922.08
Vil Profit before extraordinary itsms and tax (V-V1) (330.10) (789.23)
Will.  Extraordinary foma " 266.89 679.82
IX  Profit before Tax (VII-VIE) {ra.21) {108.41)
X Tax Expsnse
{1) Currsnt Tax 0.00 0.00
{2) Deformed Tax 0.00 0.00
X Profit {Loss) for the period from
continuing oparations {IX-X) {r2.21) {108.41)
X Profit {Loss) for the period (X431} {12.21) {108.41)
XUl Eamings per equity share:
{1) Basic {0.51) %5}
{2) Diluted {0.51) 0.7
Significant Acoounting Policies and Notes fo Accounts 12
The Notes are an integral part of these financial stalements

As per the altachad Report of the aven date

Far RAQ & SWAMI,

8 R Gowda K B Shetty GARego Chartered Accountants
Whola Time Direclor Director Director FRN. 0031058

VR Hebbar J M Pandey

Director {ompany Secretary PV SHENOY
Partner
Membership No. 020205

Manipal Udupi
May 30, 2013 May 30, 2013
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NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2013

{Rs. in lakhs}

Current Yaar
March 31, 2013

Previous Year
March 31, 2012

| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 SHARE HOLDERS FUNDS
Nots No.1
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised :
20000000
20000000

Equity Shares of Rs.10- sach
Redeemable Cumulative Preference
Shares of Rs.10/- each
{PY.2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of
of Rs.10/- each and 2,00,00,000
Redesmabile Cumulative Preference
Shares of Rs.10/- each}

Issuad :
14150100
1763500

Equity Shares of Rs.10% each
17.5% Redesmable Cumulative
Prefarance Shares of Rs.10/- sach
14% Redeemable Cumulative
Prefarence Shares of Rs. 10/- each

6236300

Subscribed and Fully Paid-up :

14150100  Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
fully Called-up
{P.Y.1,41,50,100 Equity Shares of
Re.10/- each fully Called-up)

Less : Calls Unpaid:

Directors /Officars

Others

14% Redeemable Cumulative
Prefarence Shares of Rs.10/- each

316200

TOTAL

2000.00
2000.00

1415.01

176.35
623.85

1415.01

4000.00

2215.01

3.93 1411.08

31.62

1442.70

2000.00
2000.00

4000.00

1415.01

176.36
623.65

2215.01

141501

0.00
3493 1411.08

{1} 11,867 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each were alloted as fully paid pursuant to terms of amalgamation without payment being received in cash

{ii} 4,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- sach allotted as fully paid bonus

shares on capitalisation of Reserves

(iii} 4,08,240 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each alloted as fully paid bonus shares on capitalisation of Share Premium account

Raeconcilation of Number of Shares

As at March 31, 2013

As at March 31, 2012

Equity Shares: Number of shares Amount | Number of shares  Amount
Balance at the Begining of the year 14150100 1411.08 14150100 1411.08
Add: Shares Issued during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Balanca at the end of the year 14150100 1411.08 14150100 1411.08
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Parficulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Preference Shares
17.5% Redemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Balance at the Begining of the year 1763500 176.35 1763500 176.35
Add: Shares Issued during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Balance af he end of the year 1763500 176.35 1763500 176.35
14% Redemable Cumulative P n :
Balance at the Begining of the year 6236500 €23.65 6236500 623.65
Add: Sharas Issued during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Balance af the end of the year 6236500 623.65 5236500 623.65

Rights, Preferfances and restrictions attached fo shares

Equity Shares:

The equity shares have a par value of Rs. 10 pershare. Each shareholders is efigible for ona vote per each share held. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject o the approval of the sharsholders in the snsuing Annual General Maeting, excapt in the case of interim dividend. Inthe
event of liquidation, the equity sharsholders arae sligible to receive the remaining assats of the company(after distribution of all prafsrsntial amounts
including payment to the preference sharsholders)in praportion to their shareholding.

Preference Shares:

Redeemable Cumulative Prefarence Shares shall be redeemable after expiry of 5 years from the date of alioiment. The shares are entitled for
preferential right over dividend {before the equily share holders) at the rate 14% which is to be proposed by the Board of Directors and subject to
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting. however the shares are Cumulative Preference Share and therefore the
Shareholders are entitied to camy forward the dividend of a year to the forth coming year/s in case the same is not declared in a year. In the event of
liguidation such shareholders are eligible to receive the face value along with cumulative dividend (after distribution of all preferential amount) before
the distribution of assets to the equity share holders. In case the assets are not sufficient to cover up the face value, then the same will be distributed in
proportion fo their shareholding if the surplus available, after distribution of all preferential amount.

List of shars holders holding mors than 5% of the total number of shares Issued by the company

As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Number of shares  Percentage | Number of shares Percantage
~ EGURY SParss:

Wfs Manipal Holdings (P) Lid 2483875 17.58% 2488875 17.59%
Mrs Jaya S Pai 2127368 15.03% 1665910 1.7%
Ms Chitrakala Investment Trade & Businass Financs Lid 806297 6.40% 06207 8.40%
Mfs Metropalis Builders (P) Ltd. 1331524 9.41% - -
Preforence Shares:
General Investment & Commercial Comporation Lid 20100 §.36% 20100 6.36%
Nota No. 2
RESERVE RPL
Capital Reserve 1.03 1.03
Capital Redemption Reserve 178.35 1768.35
[Redemption of 17.5% RCP Sharss]
Securities Premium Reserve 99748 997.48
General Reserve 218.61 218.61
Special Reserve 153.52 159.52
[Pursuant to RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997]
Surplus Statement of Profit & Loss
Profit/Loss from Previous Year {10174.20) {10064.79)
ProfitiLoss for the Current Year (r2.21) {10246.41) {109.41) {10174.20}
TOTAL (8693.42) {8621.21)
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Particulars March 31, 2013
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note No. 3{a)
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Amount due to Subsidiaries 159.96 254.41
Lease Security Deposils 480.08 480.08
TOTAL 620.04 71449
Note No. 3{b)
LONG TERM PROVISIONS
{i} Provision for employess benefits
For Gratuity 4,67 5.53
(i} Others
For Non-performing Assels 1262.28 1262.28
For Diminution in the value of Investments 215.55 215.55
TOTAL 148250 1483.36
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note No. 4(a)
Short term Bomrowings
Current account overdrawn Balance 178.80 91.18
TOTAL 178.80 .18
Nots No. 4(h)
TRADE PAYABLES
H.P and other Creditors 19.98 76.44
TOTAL 19.98 76.44
Note No. 4(c)
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Unpaid Creditors being outstanding Bonds/Deposits 8120.M 9878.02
maturing after 31.03.2002 and inter corporate deposit
{Secured by first charge on Co's financial assefs
book debts & recaivables)
Unsacured:
Inter Corporate Deposits 561.81 561.81
Matured Depostt/Bonds with Interest 119.70 12180
Delayed period interest on deposit 2321.02 2018.91
Rent Security Deposit 81.78 §80.03
TDS for Payments made 2012-2013 510 5,98
Liabiliies for Expenses 15.60 15.02
Cheque issued for repayment of
Deposit/Bonds pending realisation 215.20 15185
EMD/Other Advances 1500.51 33.38
Collection and other Accounts 3.58 0.80
TOTAL 12845.04 13447.51
*{ Refer to Other Desclosure B(3)
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Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Note No. 5ib}
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
I} Investment In Property
Irvestrnent in Land in satsifaction of debt 944 0.14
INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
Long term at cost
i) Quobed Equity Shares :
20000 Voltas Limited shares of Rs.1/- each 292 292
22000 TATA Power Company Limited shares of Rs.1/- each 282 262
9855 HOFC Bank Shares of Rs.2/- each 604 12.38 8.84 12.38
115y Ungjueded Equity Shares Others
16000 1CD 8 Lid. shares of Rs. 10/ each 6.59 6.59
3000 General Investment & Commercial Corporation Lid.
shares of Rs.10/- each 0.30 0.30
2000 Shamrao Vithal Co-operativa Bank Lid.
shares of Rs. 25/-each 0.50 0.50
36368 Rajmahal Hotels Lid. Shares of Rs.10/- each 0.76 0.76
58436 Mangala Invesiments Ltd. Shares of Rs.10/- each 1.50 1.50
200000 Manipal Motors {P) Ltd. Shares of Rs.10/~ each 20.00 20,00
1385000 Manipal Home Finance Lid. Shares of Rs.10/- each 138.77 60.27
33990 Manipal Springs Lid. Shares of Rs.100/- each 34.18 34.16
4000 MPL Finance & Leasing Lid. Shares of Rs.10/ each 1.85 185
750000 Bhooma Automobiles Ltd. shares of Rs.10/- each 75.00 0.00
e 28023 e 125.73
iv) Investment in Associates
Unquoted Equity Shares
5683020 Kurlon Limited shares of Rs.10/- each 1726.06 1726.06
v) Unquoted Equity Shares of Subsidlarles:
5025100 Maharashtra Apax Asset Management Co. Lid.
shares of Rs.10/- each 502.51 502.51
760000 Eldorado Investments (P) Lid. shares
of Rs.10/- each 7613 76.13
1799850 Crimson Estates & Properties Pvt. Lid.
shares of Rs.10/- each 180,30 75894 180.30 758,94
vi) Investment in Government or Trust Securities
& year Mational Savings Certificate at cost 0.14 0.14
83800 Units of UTI - Masterplus - 81 (Div), of Ra.10/- each 1441 14.41
6500  Units of UTI - Mastershare,{Div) of Rs.10~ each 092 15.33 0.82 15.33
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Particulars

Mareh 31, 2013

March 31, 2012

vil} investment In Dabentures or Bonds

Ungquoted Debentures
750 Jay Rapid Roller Limited Debentures
of Re.1000/- sach

viii} Investment in Mutual Funds:

54001.28 F T India - Balanced (Growih) @ 15.62 each
(Total Market Value of Shares, Debentures, Trustee
Trustee Securities & Mutual Funds Rs. 110.36 lakhs)
{Pravious Year Rs. 111.71 lakhs)

TOTAL

Note No. 5 {¢)
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

i} Related Party Advances

Amount due from Subsidiaries
Unsecured considerad Good Mors than & Months
Crimson Estate & Properties Pul Limited

Amount due from Fellow Subsidiaries
Dagny Investment Pvt limited
El'dorado Shares & Services Pvi limited

Ily Other Loans and Advances
Considered Good ;

Securad :
Demand Loans
Bills Discountad

Advance Income-Tax and TDS - Net of Provision
Advance Fringe Benifit Tax (Net of Provision)
Other Daposits

Other Leans and Advances

Unsecired :
Demand Loans
Bills Discountad

TOTAL

Note No. 5 {d)
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Term Deposits with banks with maturity period beyond 12 monthe
(Given as security for Bank Guarantee in favour of RTO and
Sales Tax Authorities.)

7.50

843

0.14
0.10 0.24

7.50

8.43

26.24

220
0.06 28.50

399.81
33.15

200,94
0.50
20.41
152.78

2200.83
187.25

2097

220
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Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

CURRENT ASSETS

Note No. 6 (a)
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured and Considared Good

- Due for more than & months
Moater Vehiclas/Machineries given on Hire Punchase £04.19 824.74
conitract [at agreament value lass amount raceived,
unexpired & unearned Finance Charges and Insurance
& Taxes for the future period]

Commission and Rent Receivable

- Due for more than § months 157.80 160.37
- others 0.55 158.15 0.53 160.80

Debtors for Share Dealings

- Due for more than 6 months 0.00 19.85
TOTAL 862.34 1105.59
Note Mo. 6 {b)

CASH AND CASH EQINVALENTS

Balances with Banks

With Scheduled Banks in Current accounts 69.15 82.87
With Scheduled Banks in Deposit accounts 833.03 345.09
Cash in hand 3.09 380
Chegquas in Hand 200.00 0.00
Stamps in hand 0.52 0.17
Stock of Stationery on hand at cost 0.75 0.80
TOTAL 1108.54 432.83
Note No. 8 (c)

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued on investments 28 1.50
Other Receivables. 622.26 831.62
TOTAL 62517 833.12
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Parficulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Note No. 7
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Income from Hire Purchase, Lease, Loans & Advances 2168 3581
Lodging Business 8.51 8.43
TOTAL 3619 44,24
Note No. 8
OTHER INCOME
Int. Recaivad on Bank Deposit 44.81 3208
[Tax Daducted at Sourcs Rs. 3,86,388/-)
{Previous Year Rs. 3,20,696-)]
Other Interest Earned 0.27 12.84
Miscellaneous Receipts 5.78 249
Service Chargss 1.54 3.08
[Tax Deducte] at Source Rs. 22,485/- )
(Previous Year Rs. 31,334/)]
Income from House Property 2732 2923
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 2,38 440/-)
(Pravious Year Rs. 2,56,200-)]
Dividend Income : 145.44 115.24
Long Term:

- Others
Income from Profession 615 8.15
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 61,500/-)
(Pravious Year Rs. 61,500/-)]
Profitfioss on Sale of Assets 208.74 608.94
Lease Equalisation 11.33 12.24
TOTAL 448.38 822.29
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Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
EXPENSES
Note No. 9 (a)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries & Bonug 57.58 80.20
Conribution to P F and other Funds 721 7.83
Gratuity 2.03 239
Staff Welfare Cost
- Staff Welfare Expanses 1.88 209
- Group Insurance Paid 0,88 099
- Staff Medical Expenses 228 479 24 549
TOTAL 71.61 75.61
Note Ho. 8 (b)
FINANCE
Others 412.85 §10.26
Note No. 9 {c)
Dapreclation and Amortisation Expenges 2746 31.52
Note Ne. 9 (d)
Othar Expenses
Printing and Staticnery 2.56 281
Postage and Telephones ; 6.24 570
Computers and ofher Advisory Services : 9.49 13.85
Director's Sitting Fees and Travelling Expenses 0.08 0.14
Filing Fees 0.07 0.12
General Charges : 1172 16.48
Fire and other Insurance Premium 037 0,43
Newspapers, Books & Perindicals 0.24 0.23
Remuneration to Auditors
- Audit Fees 1.75 1.75
~ Cartification Charges 0.25 0.25
- Out of Pocket Expenses 0.24 0.22
—_— 224 —_— 2.22
Rent 2.05 8.81
Texes and Licence 3.87 3.48
Sarvice Tax 127 0.00
Travelling Expendifure : 462 5.74
Legal Expenses 1n.n 7.34
Advedisernent Charges .M s
Bank Charges 242 0.62
Electricity Charges 2.36 277
Repairs to Buildings : 2.63 2.28
Other Repairs & Maintenance 0.15 0.38
Vehicle Maintenance 3.65 435
Comission on HP Recovery 0.00 3
TOTAL 82.79 116.28
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Particulars

Mareh 31, 2013

March 31, 2012

Note Mo. 10
Exceptional items

(i} Exceptional Expenses:
Bad Debts Written off

Less:
(ii} Exeptional Income;
Bad Debts Racoverad

TOTAL

836.70

The company has discontinued hire purchase and Leasing Busines and concentrating mainly on recovery of dues and repayment of debls. The
income of the company depends on recoveries made during the year varies from year to year. Therefore Bad debts recovered and written off are

shown under exceptional items.

Mote Mo. 11
Extraordinary itams

Interest Remission and income:
From Hardship payment of Bonds/Deposits

679.682

The company has disconfinued hire purchase and Leasing Business and concanirating mainly on recovery of dues and repayment of debts. The
inceme of the company depends on recoveries made during the year varies from year toyear. The Surplus from one time Sattlement of deposits/Bonds

under Hardship repayment scheme is shown under Extracrdinary items
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NOTE Ne. 12 :
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2013:

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

Basis of Accounting:

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, and in compliance with tha provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
applicable mandatory Accounting Standards as prescribed under Sec.211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 1956.and o comply with accounting Standards issued by the council of the Instilute of chartered
Accountanis of India.

Such a preparation of financial statements require that the management makes estimates and assumptions that affects the reported
amounts of incomes and expenses for the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures regarding
contingent liabilities as of the date of financial statements. Examples of such estimates include future obligations in respect of
refirement benefil plans ete. Actual could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively in the current period and future periods. Wherever changes in presentation are made, comparative figures of previous
periods are regrouped accordingly.

Fixed Assets:
Tangible: i) Owned Assets:
Assets held for own use are stated at cost net of taduty credits availed, if any, less accumulated depreciation.

ii} Leased Assets:
Assets under operating lease are stated at Original Costless accumulated depreciation, less Lease Terminal Adjustment wherever
applicable.

Impairmant cfAssets:

At each Balance Sheet date the carrying amount of assets is fested for impairment so as to determine any required impairment loss
or reversal of earlier recognized impaiment loss. Recoverable amount is determined, in case of an individual asset, at the higher of
the net selling price and the value in use. In case of a cash generating unit, at the higher of the cash generating unit's net selling price
andthevalueinuse,

Investments:
Long Term Investments are carried at cost, after providing for any diminution in value, if such diminution is of other than termporary in
nature. Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and market value.

CurrentAssets:
Stock on Hire is valued at agreement value, less amount received, unrealized & un-matured finance charges and future taxes &
insurance.

Revenue Recognition:

Income from Suit-filed Accounts and Non-Performing Assets, Overdue Compensation, interest on Debentures are recognized on
receipt basis. Company has not followed prudential norms for income recognition as prascribed by Reserve Bank of India for Non
Banking Financial Companies. L.ease equalization is computed in accordance with Guidance note on Accounting for leases issued
by ICAL The company has not entered info any new lease fransactions after the effeclive date of Guidance note on Accounting for
leases. Deferred Tax has not bean racognized in view ofinsufficient futurs texable incoms

Other revenues are recognized based on the nature of activity when consideration can be reasonably measured and there axists
reasonable certainty of its recovery.
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10.

1.

The income from one time settlement of Deposits/Bonds (under Hardship route) is credited to Profit and Loss Account as and when
the option is availed by the Deposit/Bond halder.

Dividend income is recognized in the yearin which the right fo receive is established.

Employse Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All benefits such as salaries, wages, Bonus as per Bonus Act 1965 & ex-gratia leave travel allowance short term compensated
absences, etc which are payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as Short-Term Employee benefils and
are recognized in the period in which the employees renders related service.

Post Employment Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan;

The company coniributes to siate govemed Provident Fund Scheme. Under the said scheme, coniributions are recognized during
the period inwhich the employees render related service.

Defined Benefit Plans:

The company confributes to LIC Group Gratuity Fund. The company relies on the acluarial valuation made by LIC using Projecled
Unit Credit Method for measurement of obligation towards Post Employment Benefits under Defined Benefit Plans such as Gratuity.
Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

Other Long Term Benefits:
Long term benefits such a5 eamed leave are determined based on the actual leave accumulated at the end af the year.

Borrowing Cosls:
Interest costs are chargad to revenue except the interest not accounted for as per Note B (1) (). Interest costs have been provided
for the year as per Note-B (1) (g).

Depreciation:

In respect of Owned and Leased Assets acquired prior to 31st March 1891, depreciation is charged under Written Down Value
Method at the rates specified in Notification No GSR 756{e), dated 18th December 1993, in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act,
1956.

Inrespect of owned assets acquired after 1stApril 1991, depreciation is charged under Straight Line Methad at the rates specified in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1958. In respect of assets given on lease, depreciation is charged under Straight Line Method at
the rates specified in Schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956. In case of Financial Leases, Lease Equalisation method is followed
as per Guidance Note on Accounting for Leases issued by Institute of Charterad Accountants of india.

Taxes on Income:
Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the
provisions of the Income TaxAct, 1961 and based on expected outcome of assessment/appeals.

Deferred Tax are not recognized in the absence of reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Contingent Liability:
Contingent Liabilities if any are disclosed by way of Notes onAccaunts. (Refer Other Disclosure B {12) below)
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B. OTHERDISCLOSURETOACCOUNTS:

1.

Scheme of Compromise and Arrangement:

The salient features of the scheme of Compromise and Arrangement sanctioned by the High Court of Karnataka under sections 391
{0 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 vide its Order dated 8th October, 2004 and filed with the Registrar of Companies, Karnataka on
15th December 2004 with its effective date is as under;

a)

b)

c)

k)

No interest shall accrue or be payable on the bonds/daposits maturing on or after 1stApril, 2002 and remaining
unpaidioutstanding ason 31.3.2002

Bonds/deposits maturad prior fo 31stMarch, 2002 and remaining unclaimed shall be repaid with inferast uptothe date of
maturityand Bonds/deposits acceptedirenewed in between 1stApnil, 2002 and 15th  April, 2002 shall be repaid without any
interest, on receiptofthe claim from the holders thereof.

Any loansfadvances granied fo any bond/deposil holders shall be set offfadjusted against the deposits/ bonds and the
outstanding debts payable by the Company shall be reduced accordingly.

All deposits and bonds of the face value of Rs. 5,000/~ and less shall be paid within six months fromthe date of orderin one
instaiment with interestaccrued upto 31st March, 2002

Deposits/ bondholders receiving interast at monthly/quarterly rests shall be paid the face value in 20 equal quarterly
instalments.

Outstanding deposits/bonds othar than those stated in para d & e above shallbe paidas follows:
i) 15% ofthe facevalue onor before the expiry of 6th month of the Effective date

iy 20% ofthe face value onor before the expiry of the 18th month of the Effective date

iy 28% ofthe facevalue onor before the expiry ofthe 30th month of the Effective date

iv) 20% oftheface value onorbefore the expiry ofthe 42nd month ofthe Effective dats

v) Balanca 20% of the face value and interest payable upto 31stMarch 2002 on or beforethe expiry ofthe 54th month
of theEffective date against the surrender of the bond/deposit cerlificates

For delay in payment of instaliments intarest shall ba paid & 6% p.a.

The Board of Direclors shall conslitute 8 Hardship Committee to consider hardship cases on the request made by
deposit/bond holders and subject o availability of funds they shall be paid a maximum of 75% of the face value of the
outstanding bond/deposit as on theappointed date according to the formula asmay be laid down by the Commitiee.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all Trust Deeds executed between the Company and Trustees for Bond holders shall be
and desmed to be cancellad.

Upon the Schems bacoming effective, the Ganeral Investment and Commercial Corporation Limited shall act as trustees for
unpaid creditors in respect of outstanding bondsfdeposits and such outstanding bonds/deposits shall be secured by first
charge on company's financial assets, book debls and recaivables.

The Company shall natcarry onthe business as a non-banking financial company without the prior parmission of the RBI.
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. Allthe Instalments as per the scheme in respect of Note 1 () and Note 1 (f) have fallen due on 15th Sept., 2009 and 15th June,
2008 respectively. The shortfall in repaymant as perthe scheme upto 31st March, 2013 amounts to Rs. 8240.41 lakhs.

. There are no deposits matured and remaining unpaid for a period of 7 years during the year ended 31.03.2013. The transfer of
unclaimed matured deposits to Investor Protection Fund does nol arise in view of the entire depesit liability being covered under the
scheme of arrangement.

. Thedifference between the face value of bonds/deposits and the amount paid in full and final setlement of the same as per Note 1(h)
is credited to Profit& Loss Account.

. Though the Company is incuming losses since 2001 and its funds are blocked in non-performing assets, it has prepared the
accounts on going concern basis as the management is of the view thatthe company will be able to recover the dues from most
of the barrowers/ debtors and monitor sffectively the deficitin operations.

. The company has not made the provisions as required under the RBI Prudential Norms after 1st April, 2000.When compared to the
previous year, tha reduction in total provision required at the end of the ysaris:
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Provision forNon Performing Assels {-}925.22
Provigion for Diminution inthe value of Invesiments 115.08
De-recognition of Income on Non-Performing Assels {-}381.31
Total Short Provision 3002.12

. i} Landincludes agricultural land of the book value of Rs. 0.10 lakhs acquired in 1963 in satisfaction of debt. The Company has
claimed compensation in raspect of the said property. But as the compensation is not yet determined, the profi or loss is not
adjusted inthe accounts.

i}  Buildings include Rs. 109.14 lakhs {Previous Year Rs. 109.14 lakhs) being the value of shares in Co-Operative Housing
Societies.

i)  Investmentincludes Land acquired in salisfaction of debt of Rs. 0.15 lakhs acguired during 2011-12
. Invesiments include;
(i NSCofRs.0.14 lakhs givenas security for Sales Tax.

(i) Term Deposits with Banks include Rs. 2.20 lakhs given as security for Bank Guarantee in favour of RTO and Sales Tax
Authorities.
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9. CurrentAssets and Loans & Advancas ;
The Loans and Advances and Sundry Debiors are subject to confimnation.

a) LoansandAdvanceinclude;

() Duefrom the Officers of the Company Rs. 0.89 lakhs {PY. Rs. 0.92 lakhs),

(i) Due from Private Limited Companies in which Direclor is interested (Manipal Chit Fund Pviltd. Rs. 0.32 lakhs
{P.Y.Rs.2.24 |akhs)

ity Duefrom Subsidiaries Rs. 0.24lakhs (PY.Rs. 28.50|akhs)

10.
i. Trade Payable includes Rs. 215.20 lakhs, being un-en-cashed DD/multi-city cheques issued for repayment of deposits/bonds
interms of the schame.
ii. Unencashed DDs amountingtoRs. 3,59,000/- issued for repaymentof Non Convertible Supreme Bond Application Monay.
11. Disclosures of Related Party Transaction:

i)  Nameocfthe related parties with whom transactions were camried out during the year and description of relationship:

Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Co.Ltd. Subsidiary
Crimson Estates & Properties Pvt.Lid. Subsidiary
ElDorado Investments Pvi.Lid. Subsidiary
El'dorado Shares & Services Pvt.Lid. Fellow Subsidiary
Dagny Investmants Pvi.Ltd, Fellow Subsidiary
Kurion Ltd. Associate

i}  Details of Transactions :

A Rentreceived:

FromAssociates:

Kurlon Lid. :Rs. 23.84 lakhs
B Advance received for Properly Purchase:

FromAssociates:

Kurlon Lid: : Rs. 1500.00 lakhs
C. Dividend received:

FromAssociates:

Kurlon Lid. : Rs. 14233 lakhs
D. Advances {(given)/reimbursed during the year:

Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Co.Ltd. :Rs. 8892 lakhs

Crimson Estates & Properties Pvi.Ltd. :Rs. {41.89) lakhs

E’IDorado Investments Pvt.Lid. :Rs.  20.88 lakhs

Dagny Investments Pvt.Ltd. *Rs.  (2.06) lakhs
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B Advance recaived for Property Purchase:
E. Qutstandingbalance asat31.03.2013

Associates:

Kurlon Lid. :Rs.  71.64 lakhsCr.
Subsidiaries:

Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Co.Ltd. ‘Rs. 14296 lakhsCr.

Crimson Estates & Properfies Pvt.Lid. Rs. 1585 lakhsDr.
El'Doradoe Investments Pvt.Lid. :Rs. 1.34 lakhsCr.
El'dorado Shares & Services Pvi.Ltd. :Rs. 0.10 lakhsDr.
Dagry Investments Pyt.Ltd. ‘Rs 0.14 lakhsDr.

12. Contingent Liabilities:

8)
b)

c)
d)

Suits against the Company for damages not acknowledged as debtRs. 0.28lakhs.

No Provision is made in the books for disputed Income Tax Liability for the Assessment years 1994-85 to 2009-10 as the
appeals filed by the company are pending disposal. The disputed tax has been adjusted by the Department out of refund due.
The company is of view that No provision is considerad necassary in view of the appeals are pending bafora are Higher
Appellate authorities and confident of winning the appeals in favour of the company.

No provision is made in the books for the disputed Sales tax liability amounting to Rs. 17.54 lakhs for the Assessment years
1995-96 to 1996-97 as the appeals filed by the company are pending disposal.

Arrears of Cumulative Fixed Dividend from 31.03.2001 to maturity date for rederplion amounts to Rs. 17.14 lakhs.

13. Employea Benefits: AS 15

a)

b)

Overview of Employees Benefits:

The compensation to employees for services rendered are as follows:

i) Salaries and Wages including compensated absences. Compensated absences such as eligibility towards eamed
leave are allowed to be accumulated as per company's rules. Such eamed leave can be encashed.

(i) Bonus as per the Bonus Act, 1965 and ex-gralia in lieu of bonus fo those employees who are not covered under the
BonusAct.

(i) Contributions underdefined contribution plans such as Provident Fund as per Employees Provident and Miscellanecus
Provisions Act, etc.

(iv) Defined Benefit Plans such as Gratuity on cessation of employment. The Company has aken a Master Policy from LIC
to fund this defined benefit obligation.

{v) Otheremployee benefits such as leave fravel allowance.

(vi) Thecompany has valued the liability in respectof Leave encashment as per acluarial valuation.

The above benefits are subject to eligibility and other criteria as per company's rules.
Recognition and Measurement;

i.  Employee benefits are recognised on accrual basis. Liability o compensated absence such as leave encashment are
determined by multiplying the actual leave accumulated et the end of the year by the applicable component of salary.

ii. Liabilitytodefined benefit plan viz. Gratuity are valued on aciuarial basis under Projected Unit Credit Method by LIC.

ili. Liability under defined contribution schemes such as coniribution to Provident Fund ESI etc are measured based on the
confribution due forthe year.

iv. Leave Travel Allowance is recognized based on ¢laim. The unavailed allowance is not recognized as in the opinion of
the management, the same will not be malerial.

v.  Leave Encashmentis recognized as per acluarial valuation.
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¢) Disclosures pursuantto AS-15 {Revised 2005);
i) Defined BenefitSchemes:

Particulars

1. Principal Actuarial Assumptions at the Balance Sheet Date
in respect of gratuity as per statement from LIC:
Discountrate
Salary Escalation

2. Table showing changes in Present Vialue of Obligation.

Present Vialue of Obligation at the

begining of the year

Inferest Cost

Cument Servica Costs

Banefits paid

Actuarial Gains

Present Value of the Obligation as at the end of the year

3. Table showing changesinthe fair value of plan assets:

Fair value of the plan assets at the beginning of the year
Expectad Retumon PlanAssels

Contribution

Benefits Paid

Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assels

Fair Value of the plan assels atthe end of the year

4. Table showing fairvalue of Plan Assets:

Fair value of Plan Assets atthe beginning of Year
Actual Retumon Plan Assets

Caontributions

Benefits Paid

Fair Value of Plan Assets atthe end of the year
Funded Status

5. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized:

Actuarial {gain)fLoss on Obligation

Actuarial {(gain)/l.oss for the year on plan assets
Total (Gain)/Loss for the year

Actuarial {gain)/Loss recognized in the year

6.Amounts tobe recognized in Balance Sheet:

Present Value of Obligation as atend of the year
Fair Value of PlanAssets as atthe end of the year
Funded Status

NetAssets/ (Liability) recognizedin balance sheet

Asat31.03.2013

8.00%
3.50%

Rs. 21,76,029
Rs. 174,082
Rs. 86,542
Re. {95254)
Rs. 1,09,508
Rs. 24,50,807

Rs. 16,22,766
Rs. 167,156
Rs. 2,89,232
Rs. (95254

NIL
Rs. 19,83,900

Rs. 16,22,766
Rs. 167,156
Rs. 2,89,232
Rs. (85,254)
Rs. 19,83,900
Rs. (4,67,007)

Rs.(1,09,508)
NIL

Rs. 1,09,508
Rs. 1,08,508

Rs. 24,50,907
Rs. 19, 83,900
Rs. (4,67,007)
Rs. (4,67,007)

Asat31.03.2012

8.00%
3.50%

Rs. 25,44,519
Rs. 2,03,562
Rs. 99,903
Rs. {7,70,369)
Rs. 107414
Rs. 21,76,029

Rs. 18,923,080
Rs. 162,525
Rs. 2,37,530
Rs. 770,369

NIL
Rs. 16,22,766

Rs. 198,93,080
Rs. 1,62525
Rs. 237,530
Rs. 7,70,369
Rs. 18,22,766
Rs. (5,53,263)

Rs. {1,07.414)

NIL
Rs. (1,07,414)
Rs. (1,07 414)

Rs. 21,76,029
Rs. 16,22.768
Rs. {5,53,263)
Rs. {5,53,263)

MRACL 89th Annual Report 2012-13

41




Maha Rashtra Apex

mee Gorporation Limited

7.i) Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and Loss Account; Asat31.03.2013 Asat31.03.2012

Current Service Costs Rs. 86,542 Rs 80,803
Interest Costs Rs. 1,74,082 Rs. 2,03562
Expected retumn on plan assets Rs. (1,67,156) Rs. {1,62,525)
NetActuarial (gain)Loss recognized inthe year Re. 109508 Rs. 107414
Expenses recognized in P& LA/c Rs. 202976 Rs. 2,39.354

The above figures are as fumished by LIC for purpase of disclosure under AS-15.
The estimates of salary increases, considered in actuarial valuafion, takes account of infiation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors.

i) Leave encashment

Changein benefitobligation

Obligations atperiod beginning — curment (31-3-2012) 58185
Obligations atperiod beginning - Non current 936351
Service Cost 84307
Interest on Defined Benefit obligation 85,860
Benefits settled (392478)
Acturial (gains)/Loss 274527
Obligations atperlodend 1011754
Current Liability (Within 12 months) 58495
Non Current Liability 953250
Change in plan assets

Plan agsets at paried beginning, atfair value 0
Expacted retum on plan assats 0
Actuarial gain./(lLoss) 0
Contributions 382476
Benefits Settied (392476}
Plan assets at period ended, at falr value 0
Funded Status

Closing PBO 1011754
Closing fairvalue of Plan Assels 0
Closing Funded Stalus (1011754}
Met asset/ (Liability) recognized in balance Sheet (1011754}
Expenses racognized In P& Laccount

Service Cost 84307
Intsrest Cost 85860
Expected retum on Plan asset 0
Acturial {gain}loss 278527
Net graturity/ Leave cost 409694
Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities 279527
Experience Adjustment on Plan Assets 0
Assumptions

Interest Rate 8.25%
Discount Factor 8.25%
Estimated rats of return on Plan Assat 0.00%
Salary Increase 8.00%
Athrition Rate 5.00%
RetirementAge 80
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14. Defarred Tax:

Deferred Tax Assets as perAS 22 No Deferred Tax Assets' are recognized in the financial statements in the absence of virlual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which defered tax assets can be realized.

15, Cumulative Preference Shares amounting to Rs. 31,62 lakhs are not redesmed and no redemption reservs is created as the Company is incurring

losses since 2001.
16. Remuneration paid to the Whole-Time Director: . inlakhs)
Current Year Previous Year
March 31,2013 March31,2012
i) Salary Nl 1.16
i)  Coniribution io Provident Fund Hit 0.14
iiiy  Monelaryvaiue of other benefils Nii 0.97

#Remuneration to Exscutive Diractors for the current year Paid for Eight Months onlyin view of vacation of office of Executive Directorship
{previous yaar twelve months).

17.Basic and Diluted Eaming Per Share (EPS) computed in accordance wilhAccounting Standard (AS) 20 “Eamings Per Share™.

. in Lalds)
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Profitaftertax as per accounts {72.21) (109.41)
Whaighted Average number of shares outstanding 14150100 14150100
BasicEPS Rs.(0.51) Rs.{0.77)
Profitaflertax as per accounts {72.21) (108.41)
Weighted Average number of shares outstanding 14150100 14150100
Diluted EPS Rs.(0.51) Rs{0.77)
Face Value per share Rs.10.00 Rs.10.00

18. SegmentReporting :
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of financial activities and managed as one enlity for ils various activities. There is only one
‘husiness segment’ and ‘geographical sagment' and, therefora, the sagment information as required by AS 17 'Segment Reporting' is not provided
by the Compary.

19. There are nodues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as of 31.03.2013.

20. 'The corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary.

As parthe attached Reportofthe even date

For RAQ & SWAMI,
SR Gowda K B Shetty GARego Chartered Accountants
Whole Time Direclor Director Direcior FRN. 0331058
¥ R Hebbar J M Pandey
Diractor Company Secretary PV SHENOY
Partner
Membarship No. 020205
Manipal Udupi
May 30, 2013 May 30, 2013
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE Vi TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1856

Registration Details

Registration No.
Balance Sheet Date

Capital raisad during the vear

Position of Mobilisation and
Deployment of Funds
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Sources of funds

Application of Funds

Performanca of Company
{Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Ganeric Name of Three Principal
Products/Services of Company
{as per monetary terms)

[tam Code No.
{ITC Code)

Product/Service Descriplion

1177
31.03.2013

Public 1ssua
NIL

Bonus Issue
NIk

—
—
g
=
&

799564

Paid-up Capital
144270

;

Non-Cument Liabilites
210254

¥

oy
5
(=3
[=
o
&
8
o

Cther Non-Cuiment Assets

Tumover
75146

+/- Profith.oss Before Tax
(ra21)

Earning per share in Rs.
{0.51)

NOT APPLICABLE

State Code

Rights Issus

Private Placement

Tolal Assels
799561

Reserves and Surplus
389342
Current Liabilites

Non-Current investments

Curment Assets

Total Expendture
+/- Profit/Loss After Tax

Dividend Rate %

The Company was in NBFC business which has been discontinued.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1856, RELATING TO COMPANY'S INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

1. Name of the Subsidiary Company MAHARASHTRA APEX CRIMSON ESTATE E'LDORADO
ASSET MANAGEMENT PROPERTIES INVESTMENTS
COMPANY LTD. PVTLTD. PVT.LTD.
2. The Firancial period of the Subsidiary Company ended on March 31, 213 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2013
3. Year from which they became Subsidiary Company 2003 2001 2001

4. Number of Equity Shares held by MRAC Lid. at the end of
the financial year of the Subsidiary Company 50,25,100 17,99,950 7,60,000

5. Extent of interest of Holding Company at the end of the
financial year of the subsidiary 93.99% 99.99% 76.00%

6 The net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary Company
Profiti{Loss) so far as concerns the members of the
Holding Company

1. Not dsalt with in the Holding Company's accounts

a) For the financial years ended 31st March, 2013 {21,01,767) 6,34,087 1,598,035
b} For the previous financial years of the subsidiary
Company since it became the Holding Company's Subsidiary {2.13,10,114) {1,11,71,450) (59,48,210)

2. Dealt with in the Holding Company’s accounts

a) For the financial years ended 31st March, 2013 NA. NA. NA
b} For the previous financial years of the subsidiary
Company since it bacame the Holding Company's Subsidiary NA NA NA

7. Changss in the interest of Holding Company; batwesn the end
of the financial year of the subsidiary and 31st March, 2013

a) Nos. of Shares No Mo Mo
b} Extent of holding NA, NA. NA.

8. Material Changes between the end of the financial year of
the Subsidiary Company and the Company's Financial
Slatement ended 31t March, 2013

a) Fixed Assels NA. NA. NA.
b} Investments NA. N.A. NA.
¢} Money Lent NA. NA. NA.
d} Money borrowed other than those for meeting Current Liabilities NA NA NA
Manipal 8 R GOWDA GAREGO K B SHETTY V. R. Hebbar J M PANDEY
May 30, 2013 Whole Time Direclor Director Director Director Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMEMNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH, 2013

{Rs. in lakhs)
Current Year Pravious Year
31.3.2013 31.3.2012
A, Cash flow from Operating Activities :
Profit/{Loss) before Tax (72.21) (109.41}
Adjustments for ;
Dapraciation 27146 52
Lease Equalisation (11.33) {12.24}
Irterest on Investmeants {(41.81) (32.07)
Dividend Income {145.44) {115.24}
Profit on Sale of Assels {208.74) (608.94}
Long term Provisions {0.86) 0.02
Operating Profit Bafors Working Capital Changas {452.93) (846.36)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 143.24 392.75
{Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advancas £91.35 §16.31
Incraase! (Decreasa} in Other Long Term Liabilities {84.46) 2410
Increase! (Decrease) in Trade Payable {56.46) 3434
Increased (Decrease) in Other Current Liability 954.91 128.96
Increased(Dacrease) in short term Borrowings 87.60 88.72
Cash Generated from Operations 1573.26 638.82
Net cash from Qperating Activities 1,573.26 638.82
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets 31734 696,78
Purchase/Sals Proceeds of Investments (Net) {154.50) {35.15)
Dividend Income 14544 115.24
Interest Received 248.76 3287
Net Cash from investing Activities 858,05 809.73
. Gash Flow from Financing Activities
Qutstanding Deposils Paid off {1457.40) {1442.53}
Met Cash From Finanging Activities {1457.40) {1442.53}
Net Increasal{Decreasa) in Cash and Equivalents {A+B+) €73.01 6.02
Opening Balance of Gash and Equivalents 432.63 426.81
Closing Balance of Cash and Equivalents 1,106.54 432.63
for RAD & SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants
S R GOWDA GAREGD K B SHETTY V. R. Hebbar J M PANDEY FRN. 0031055
Whole Time Direclor Director Director Director Company Secretary
. PV Shenoy
Manipal Partrier
May 30, 2013 Membership No. 020206

Udupi, May 30, 2013
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON-BANKING FIMANCIAL COMPANY
{as raquired in ferms of Paragraph 9BB of Non-banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms

{Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Liabilities side: Particulars

Armount Armount
Quistanding Overdues

(1} Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs Inclusive of
interest accrued theraon but not paid:
{a) Debentures : Secured
: Unsecured
(other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits™)
{b) Deferred Credits
{c) Term Loans
{d} Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
{e) Commercial Paper
{f) Public Deposits™
{g) Cther Loans (specify nature)
*Please see Note 1 below

(2} Broak-up of (1) (f) above {outstanding public deposits inclusive
of interest accrued thereon but not paid):

{a} In the form of Unsecured debentures
(b In the form of partly securad debantures i.e
debentures where there is a shartfall in the value of security
{c} Other public deposits
*Plaase see Note 1 below

81201 119.70

Assets Side:

Amount outstanding

(3) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[cther than those included in{4) below]:

(a} Secured
(b} Unsecured

(4} Break-up of Leased Asseds and stock on hire and hypothecation loans

counting fowards ELHP activiies:
(i} Leasa assats including Isase rentals under sundry deblors:

{a} Financial Lease
{t} Operaling Lease

{if) Stock on hire including hira charges undsr sundry deblors:

(a} Assets on hire
('} Repossessed Assels

{iiiy Hypothecation Ioans counting fowards EL/HP activities:

(a} Loans where assets have been repossessed
{:} Loans other than above

392-81
1517.38

136.59

804.19
0.00
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Rs. in Lakhs

Assets Side:

Amount outstanding

{5} Break-up Investments:
Current Investments:

1. Quoted:
() Shares : {a) Equity
{b) Prefsrance
{ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iffy Units of mutual funds
{iv} Govemment Securities
(v} Cthers {please speciy)

2. Unquoeted:
(i) Shares : {a) Equity

{b) Preference

{ii) Debentures and Bonds

{iii) Units of mutual furids

(iv) Govemment Securiies

{v) Others (please specify)

Long tam investrents.

1. Quoted:
{i) Shares: {a) Equity
{b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
{iif}y Units of mutual funds
(iv} Govemment Securifies
(v} Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted
(i) Shares: {a) Equity
{b) Preference
{ii} Debentures and Bonds
{iif) Unitts of mutual funds
{iv) Government Securiies
{v) Others (please specify)

{6} Bormowar group-wise classification of all lsased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances:

1238

843
1547

2006.29
0.00
7.50

758.94

Category

Amount net of provisions

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries
{b} Companies in the same group
(c} Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

Secured

188.34

Unsecured

8.08

Total

196.40

Total

188.34

8.06

196.40
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{7} Investor group-wise classification of all investments{current and long lenm) in shares and securitiss(both quoted and unguobed):
Pleasa gea note 3 below

Rs. in Lakhs
Category Markst Vale/Braak up or Book value (Net
fair value or NAV of provisions)
Ll

1. Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries 758.94 502.11
{b) Companies in the same group
{c}) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties 2050.21 1803.82

Total 2809.15 240593
** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI
{Plaase sea Note 3)
(8} Other information:

Particulars Amount

{i} Gross Non-performing Assels
(@) Refatedpares
(b} Other than relsted parties 4308.25

{ii) Net Non-performing Assets
(a) Relaled parties

{1} Other than related parties 122107
{iii) Assels acquired in safisfaction of debt

Notes:

1. Asdefined in paragraph 2{1){xii) of Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

2. Provisioning nomns shall be applicable as prescribed in Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Morms (Reserve Bank) Dinections, 1998.

3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAl are applicable including for valuation of investments and  other assels a8 also assels

acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market inrespect of queted investments and break up/fair value/NAY in respect of unquoled investments. should
Ba disclosed irespective ofwhether they are classified as long term or currentin colurn {5) above.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Board of Directors of MAHARASHTRAAPEX CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on Financial Statements

We have audited tha accompanying consolidated financial statements of MAHA RASHTRA APEX CORPORATION LIMITED( the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibllity forthe Consolidated Financlal Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards referred toin sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are fres from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or arrar.

Audttors’ Responsiblitty:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issuad by the Insfitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent
ofthe consolidated financial statements, whether dus to fraud or arror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal
control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
pracedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evalualing the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis forour auditopinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries whose financial statsments reflects assets (Met } of Rs. 98.52 lakhs as at
31 march 2013, the total revenue of Rs. 39.61 lakhs and net cash flow amounting to Rs. 2.23 lakhs for the year ended on that date. These
financial statements are audited by other auditors whose reports are fumished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates to amounts
included in respect of the subsidiaries, is based on the report of the other audilors.

We report that the consolidated financial stalements have been prepared by companies management in accordance with the
requirements of the accounting standard AS 21 And As “Consolidated financial Statements® And AS -23 “Accounting for investment in
Associatesin consolidated financial staternent” Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

1.  Company has prepared its accounts on going concem basis despite the erosion of its entire net worth as the liability of the
company have been restructured by the scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the Honourable High Court of Kamataka (Ref
Note No 12 B(2))

2. The company has not made Provisions after 1st April 2000 as required under provincial norm of RBI as the management of
the view that it will be able to menitor effectively the deficit in operation but we are unable to comment on the ullimate reliability
of company's assets.

Opinlon:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, except for the effects of the matters
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph and based on consideration of the reports of the other auditors on financial
statements/Consolidated financial statements of subsidiaries and associates, consolidated financial statement give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) inthecassofthe Consolidated Balance Sheet, ofthe state of affairs ofthe Companyas atMarch 31, 2013;
b} inthe caseofthe Consolidated Statement Profit and Loss , of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
¢} inthecaseofthe Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

OtherMatters

1. The company has valued the liability in respect of Leave encashment as per actuarial valuation as perAS -15 (Revised). The
Gratuity recognised as per LIC actuarial calculation and EPF confribution are debited to Profitand Loss. Employees benefits
are recognised and disclosed as required underAS- 15 (Revised).

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of Other matters.

for RAO & SWAMI
Chartered Accountants
FRN 0031058

UDURI PV SHENOY
May 30, 2013 Partner
Membership No.020205
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2013

Rs. in lakhe
Current Year Pravious Year
Particulars Note No. 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
l EQUITY ANDLIABILITIES
1 Shareholders Funds
a) Share Capital 1 1442.70 1442.70
b) Reserves & Sumplus 2 {8507.13) (B422.16)
¢) Minority Interest 1.16 1.05
2 Non-Curvent Liabilities
a) Deferred Tax Liabilities{Net) 3a) 0.01 0.01
b) Other Long Term Liabilities 3b) 460.08 460.08
¢} Long-Term Provisions 3fe) 126585 1267.81
3 CumeniLiabilities
a) Short Term Bormowings 4(a) 230,87 133.28
b) Trade Payables 4b) 10.48 7645
¢} Other Current Lizbilities 4{g) 12973.52 13472.24
d) Short Term Provisions 4{d) 7.95 7.00
TOTAL T896.03 8438.47
I ASSETS
Non Currant Assels
1 a)FixedAssets 5(a)
{i) Tangible Assets 191.98 31848
(i} Intangible Assets 545.05 545.05
{b) Non Currend investments a(h) 1821.89 1881.51
(c)Long TemiLoans & Advances 5(c) 2331.38 329446
{d) Other Non CurrentAssets 5(d) 220 220
2 CumentAssets
{a} Inventories B(a) 40.85 6220
{b) Trade Recaivablas B(h) 983.13 1121.68
{c}Cash and Cash Equivalents 8{e) 1128.99 457.31
{d} Short Term Loans and Advanees 8{d) 82.23 78.84
{e} Other CumentAssets B(8) 668.28 876.64
TOTAL 7898.09 8438.47
Significant Accounting Policias and Notas to Accounts 12
Tha Notes are an inlegral part of thesa financial statemants
As parthe attached Report of the even data
For RAC & SWAMI,
S R Gowda K B Shetty Chartsred Accountants
Whole Time Diractor Director FRN. 0031055
GARego V R Hebbar J M Panday
Direcior Director Company Secretary PV SHENQY
Pariner
Membarship No. 020205
Manipal Udupi
May 30, 2013 May 30, 2013
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2013

Rs. in lakhs
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Note Ho. 31 March 2013 3 March 2012
L Revenue from Operations 7 B7.01 72.35
. Otherincome 8 457.16 832.54
. Total Revenus{I+H) 524147 904,89
M. Expenses:
Employes Benefits Expense 9(a) a2 75.82
Finance Ceat 9(b} 412.85 510.26
Depreciation and amortisation axpense ey 02 3344
Cher expanses a(d 109.79 136.63
Total Expenses 623,78 756,15
V.  Profitbefore exceptional and
extraordinary tems and tax (V) {99.62) 148,74
V. Exceptionalltems - 10 249.20 1072.91
Vil Proftt befors extracrdinary Hems and tax (V-v1) {348.82) (924.17)
Vill.  Extraordinary ltems 1 265,98 679.82
Profitbafors Tax (/il-Vill) {81.33) {244.35)
IX  TaxExpense
{1) Current Tax (2.44) {0.30)
{2) Defarred Tax 0.00 {0.1%)
{3) Excess Provision for IT {0.50) 0.00
X Profit{Loss}) forthe period from
continuing operations (D4-X) {84.87) {244.80)
X! Profit{Loss)forthe pariod (XH-XIV} {84.87) {244.80)
Minorityintersst {0.10) {0.07)
Profit {Loss) for the pariod {84.97) {244.87)
Xl Earnings persquity share:
{1} Basic {0.60) {1.73)
{2) Diluted (0.80) {(1.73)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notas toAccounts 12
Tha Motes are an integral part of thesa financial statamants
As perthe attached Repart of the evendate
For RAC & SWAMI,
S R Gowda K B Shelty Chartered Accountants
¥¥hole Time Director Direclor FRM. 0031058
GAReago ¥ R Hebbar J M Pandey
Director Diraclor Company Secretary PV SHENOY
Pariner
Membership Ne. 020205
Manipal Udupi
May 30, 2013 May 30, 2013
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2013

{Rs. in lakhs)

Current Yaar

Warch 31, 2013

Pravious Year
March 31, 2012

| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 SHARE HOLDERS FUNDS

Nota No.1

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

20000000
20000000

Issuad :
14150100
1763500

6236500

Equity Shares of Rs.104- each
Redesmable Cumulative Preferancs
Sharas of Rs.10/- each
(PY.2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of
of Rs.10/- each and 2,00,G0,000
Redesmable Cumulative Preference
Shares of Rs.10/- each}

Equity Shares of Rs.10" each
17.5% Redesmable Cumulative
Prafarance Shares of Rs.10/- each
14% Redeemable Cumulative
Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each

Subscribed and Fully Paid-up :

14150100

Less:

316200

Equity Shares of Rs.10+ each
fully Called-up

{P-Y.1,41,50,100 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/~ sach fully Called-up)

Calls Unpaid:

Directors /Officers

Others

14% Redeemable Cumulative
Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each

TOTAL

2000.00
2000.00

1415.01

176.35
823.85

1415.01

Nli
8

4000.00

21501

1411.08

31.62
1442.70

2000.00
2000.00

1415.01

176.36
623.65

1415.01

Nil
3.93

4000.00

2215.01

(i} 11,667 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each were alioted as fully paid pursuant to terms of amalgamation without payment being received in cash

(i} 4,00,000 Equity Sharss of Rs.10/- sach allotted as fully paid bonus shares on capitalisation of Reserves

(iii} 4,08,240 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each alloted as fully paid bonus shares on capitalisation of Share Premium account
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Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Reconcllation of Number of Shares

Equity Shares: RNumber of shares Amount | Number of shares  Amount
Balanee at the Begining of the year 14150100 1411.08 14150100 1411.08
Add; Shares Issued during the year Nit Nil Nil Nil
Balancs at the end of the year 14150100 1411.08 14150100 1411.08
Preference Sh

17.5% Redemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Balance at the Begining of the year 1763500 176.35 1763500 176.35
Add; Shares Issued during the year Nit Nil Nil Nil
Balanca at the end of the year 1763500 176.35 1763500 176.35
14% Redemable Curnulative Preference Sh

Balance et the Bagining of the year 6238500 £23.85 6236500 623.65
Add: Sharas Issued during the year il Nil Nil Nil
Balance at the end of the year 6236500 623.65 8236500 82365

Rights, Preferfences and restrictions attached to shaves

Equity Shares:

The equity shares have a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholders is eligible for one vote per sach share held. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Gengral Meating, except in the case of interim dividend. In the
event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company{after distribution of all preferential amounts
including payment to the preference shareholders) in proportion to their sharehalding.

Preference Shares:

Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares shall be redeemable after expiry of 5 years from the date of alloiment. The shares are enfified for
preferential right over dividend (before the equity share holders) at the rate 14% which is to be proposed by the Board of Directors and subject fo
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting. howaver the shares are Cumulative Preference Share and thersfors the
Shareholders are entitled to camry forward the dividend of a year to the forth coming year/s in case the sams is not declared in a year. in the event of
liquidation such shareholders are eligible to receive [he face value along with cumulative dividend (after distribution of all preferential amount) before
the distribution of assets to the equity share holders. In case the assets are not sufficient by cover up the face value, then the same will be distributad in
proportion to their shareholding if the surplus available, after distribution of all preferential amount.

List of share holdars holding more than 5% of the total number of shares lssued by the company

As At 31 March 2013 As At 31 March 2012

Mumber of shares Percentage | Number of shares Percentage
Equity Shares:
M's Manipal Holdings (P} Ltd 2488875 17.59% 2488875 17.59%
Mrs Jaya S Pai 2127385 15.03% 1665910 11.77%
M/s Chitrakala Investment Trade & Business Finance Ltd 906237 6.40% 806297 6.40%
Mis Metropolis Builders (P) Lid. 1331524 3.41% - -
Preferance Shares:
General Invesiment & Commercial Comporation Lid 20100 6.36% 20100 6.36%
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Particulars Mareh 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

Note No. 2
RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Resarve 7799 77.99
Capital Redsmption Reserve 176.35 176.35
[Redemption of 17.5% RCP Shares)
Securities Premium Reserve 997.48 997.48
Ganeral Reserve 218.61 21861
Special Reserve 159.52 159.52
[Pursuant to RBI {Amendment) Act, 1997] —_— 1629.95 —_ 1629.95
Surplus Statement of Profit & Loss
Profit’Loss from Previous Year {100352.11) (9807.24)
Profit/Loss for the Current Year (84.97} (10137.08) {244.87) {10052.11)

TOTAL {8507.13) (8422.16)

2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note No. 3(a)

Defamed tax Liabilites (Net) (Y| .01

Note No. 3(b)

OTHER L ONG TERM LIARILITIES
Leass Security Daposits 460.08 460.08

Note No. 3(c)
LONG TERM PROVISIONS

(i) Provision for employees bonefits
For Gratuity 4,67 5.53

{ii) Cthers
For Non-performing Assels 1262.28 1262.28

TOTAL 1266.95 1267.81

3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note No. 4{a)
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Current account gverdrawn Balance 178.81 81,18
Advance Due to Associate Companies 0.00 42.10
From Others 52.06 0.00

Note No. 4(b)
TRADE PAYABLES

H.P and other Creditors 19.98 7645

TOTAL 19.98 76.45
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Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

Note No. 4 (¢}

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Unpaid Creditors being outslanding Bonds/Deposits 8120.71 8878.02

maturing after 31.03.2002 and inter corporate deposit

(Secured by first change on Co's financial assets book debts & receivables)

Unsecured:

Inter corporate deposit 561.81 561.81

Matured DepositiBonds with Interest 119.70 121.90

Delayed pericd interest on deposit 2321.02 2018.91

Rent Security Daposit 871.78 866.71

TD$ Payments 2012-2013 510 6.24

Liabilities for Expenses 15.60 15.02

Cheque issued for repayments of depasitbonds pending realisation 215.20 151.66

EMD/Other Advences 1500.51 33.38

Collection and other Accounts 6.54 0.92

Expenses Payable 15.92 14.33

Audit Fees Payable 0.12 0.1

Others

EPF Payable 2.58 240

ESI Payable 0.93 0.83

TOTAL 12873.52 13472.24

Note No. 4{d)

SHORT TERM PROVISION

Provision for Taxation 7.95 7.00
1.85 7.00
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Maha Rashtra Apex

mee Gorporation Limited

Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Note No. 5{b)
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
I} Investment In Property
Invastment in immovable propertyfland & building 24.75 24.75
INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
Long term
i) Quoted Equity Shares :
20000 Voltas Limited shares of Rs.1/- each 292 292
22000 TATA Power Company Limited shares of Rs.1/- each 2.82 282
8655 HDFC Bank Sharas of Rs.2- each 6.04 8.84
16000 India Cements Capital & Finance Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 1.50 1.50
25000 Parekh Platinum Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 24.06 3754 24.06 37.94
iif) Unquoted Equity Shares Others
16000 | C D 8 Ltd. shares of Rs.10/- each 6.59 8.59
490 Brooklyn Hills {P} Ltd. shares of Rs.100/- each 0.98 0.58
65990 Manipal Springs Pvt.Ltd. shares of Rs.100/- each 56.32 66.32
352000 Manipal Motors PvtLid. shares of Re.10/.- each 35.27 35.27
3000 General Investment & Commercial Corporation Ltd.
shares of Rs.10/- each 0.30 0.30
2000 Shamrao Vithal Co-operative Bank Lid.shares of Rs, 25/- sach 0.50 0.50
36368 Rajmahal Hotels Ltd. Shares of Rs. 10/ each 0.78 0.76
58436 Mangala Investments Ltd. Shares of Rs.10/- each 1.50 1.50
1395000 Manipal Home Finance Lid. Shares of Rs.10/- each 138.77 60.27
4000 MPL Finance & Leasing Ltd. Shares of Rs.10/~ each 145 1.65
1589800 Bhooma Automobiles Ltd. shares of Rs. 10/- sach 159.98 413.62 0.00 174.14
iv) Investment in Associates
Unquoted Equity Shares
5693020 Kurion Limited shares of Rs.10/- each 1726.08 1726.08
¥) Investment in Government or Trust Securities
6 year National Savings Certificate at cost 0.14 0.14
83800 Units of UT! - Masterplus - 91 {Div), of Rs.10/- each 14.41 14.41
6500 Units of UTI - Mastsrshars,{Div) of Rs.10/ each 0.92 15.33 092 16.33
vi) Investment in Dabentures or Bonds
Unguotad Debentures
750 Jay Rapid Roller Limited Debentures 7.50 7.50
of Rs.1000/- each
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Maha Rashtra Apex

mee Gorporation Limited

Particulare

Mareh 31, 2013

Mareh 31, 2012

vil} investment In Mutual Funds:

54001.28 F T India - Batanced (Growth) @ 15.82 each
{Total Market Value of Shares, Debantures, Trustee
Trustee Sacurities & Mutual Funds Rs. 110.36 lakhs)
{Previous Year Rs. 111.71 lakhs)
Sub -Total

Less: Diminution in the Value of invastment
TOTAL

Note Mo. S{c)
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Securad :
Demand Loans
Bills Discounted

Advance Income Tax and TDS - Net of provision
Advance Fringe Benefit tax - Net of provision
Other loans and advancas

Deposit with others

Unsecured :
Demand Loans
Bills Discountad

TOTAL

Nota No. 5 {d)
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Term Deposits with banks with matwity period bayond 12 months
(Given as security for Bank Guarantee in favour of RTO and
Sales Tax Authorities.)

CURRENT ASSEYS

Note Ne. 6 (a)
INVENTORIES
Stock In frade

Note No. & (b}
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured and Considered Good :

- Due for more than & months
Motor Vehicles/Machineries given on Hire Purchase
contract [at agreement value less amount received,
unexpired & uneamed Finance Charges and Insurance
& Taxas for the future pericd]

8.43

3317

M8

1921.99

382,81
0.00 382.81

w02

0.50

86.95
3B 421.18

1367.93
149.46 1517.39

3.43

309.81
33.18 432.96
280.93
0.51
18278
20.41 473.63

220063
187.24 2387.87

40.85

804.19

3264 46

2.20

62.20

924.74
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Maha Rashtra Apex

mee Gorporation Limited

Particulare March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Commission and Rent Receivable
- Due for mora than & months 157.61 160.37
- pthers less than 8 months 0.55 0.53
Debtors for Share Dealings
- Due for more than & months 0.00 18.85
- others less than 6 months 20.18 16.09
TOTAL 88313 1121.68
Note No. 6 (c)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks
With Scheduled Barks in Current accounts .M 101.14
With Scheduled Banks in Deposit accounts 833.03 348.49
Cash in hand 3.57 6.91
Chegues in hand 200.00 0.00
Stamps in hand 0.53 0.17
Stock of Stationery on hand at cost 0.5 0.60
TOTAL 1128.99 457.31
Note Ne. 8 {d)
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loans and Advances -Associates 1.06 5200
Other Receivable 81.17 26.85
TOTAL 8223 78.84
Note No. & (a)
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Deposit with others 12.15 1215
Advance fax and tds 26.44 24.12
Interest accnude on investment 2.4 1.50
Othsr receivable 622.25 831.82
Deferred revenue expenses 410 6.15
Pra paid expanses 044 1.10
TOTAL 668.29 876.64
Note No. 7
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Income from Hire Purchase, Lease, l.oans & Advances 21568 35.81
Lodging Businass 8.5 843
Service Charges Received 5.31 3.86
Rent Receipts 14.98 14.21
Income from Recovery of Dacread Assels 0.50 0.45
Supervision Charges Received 418 3.74
Profassional Charges Recaived 5385 5,85
TOTAL 87.01 7235
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Maha Rashtra Apex

mee Gorporation Limited

Parficulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Noto No. &
OTHER INCOME
Int. Receivad on Bank Deposit 4243 3243
Other Interast Eamed .27 12.87
Miscellaneous Receipts §.88 2.74
Service Charges 1.54 3.08
Inceme from House Property 21.32 2.23
Dividend Income : 145.48 115.26
Income from Profession 6.15 6.15
Profit/ Loss on Sale of Asset 208.73 608.94
Lease Egalisation 11.33 12.24
Compansation Charges Received 8.03 9.60
TOTAL 45716 832.54
EXPENSES
Note Mo. 9 (2}
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries & Bonus 57.58 60.20
Contribution to P F and other Funds 721 7.53
Gratuity 2.03 2.38
Staff Walfare Cost :
- Staff Welfare Expenses 220 230
- Group Insurance Paid 3.65 0.93
- Staff Medical Expenses 225 241
TOTAL 71.92 75.82
Nota No. % (b}
FINANCE COST
Others 41235 510.26
Note No. % (c)
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 2923 3344
Note No. $ {d)
Other Expenses
Printing and Stafionery 286 291
Postage and Telephones : .24 5.70
Computers and other Advisory Sarvices ; 949 13.95
Diractor's Sitting Fees and Travelling Expanses 8.08 0.14
Filing Fees 0.89 0.12
General Charges : 11.72 16.48
Fire and other insurance Premium 0.37 043
Service fax paid 483 0.00
Newspapars, Books & Periodicals 0.24 0.23
Remuneration to Auditors. 3.52 346
Rent 11.90 9.90
Texes and Licence 467 5.39
MRACL 68th Annual Report 2012-13 &2




Maha Rashtra Apex

mee Gorporation Limited

Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Travelling Expenditure : 4.62 574
Legal Expenses 18.55 11.96
Advertisament Charges .M 3461
Bank Charges 2,67 0.93
Elactricity Charges 238 217
Repairs to Buildings : 4.32 6.00
Other Repairs & Mainienance 095 1.03
Vehicle Maintsnance 3.65 4.36
Comission on HP Recovery 0.00 an
Miscsllaneous Expenses 3.05 147
Society Maintsinence Charges 1.20 1.20
Compensation Charges Paid 141 1.41
Deferred Revenue Expanses amortized 2.05 205
Decreed Asset Recovery Expenses 044 0.68
TOTAL 100.19 138.83
Note No. 10
Exceptional #oms
(i} Exceptional Expenses:
Bad Debis Written off 283.04 1061.81
Sundry Deposit Written off 0.00 12.07
Loss on investment in Partnership firm 0.00 4.26
Loss on sale of Investments 0.00 25.06
Prior Period Expenses 0.00 0.25
283.04 1103.44
Less:
{ii} Exceplional income:
Bad Debts Recovered 3284 14.81
Provision for diminution in value of investments 1.00 15.82
33.84 30.53
TOTAL 249.20 1072.91

The company has discontinued hire purchase and Leasing Busines and concentrating mainly on recovery of dues and repayment of debls. The
incoma of the company depsnds on recoveries made during ths year varies from year to year. Therefore Bad debts recoversd and written off are

ghown undsr exceptional items.

Note No. 11
Extra-ordinary ltems

Intarest Remission and income

From Hardship payment of Bonds/Deposits

The company has discontinued hire purchase and Leasing Business and concantrating mainly on recovery of dues and rapayment of debts. The
income of the company depends on recoveries made during the year varies from year {o year. The Surplus from one time Settlement of

deposits/Bonds under Hardship repayment scheme is shown under Extraordinary items
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&p Maha Rashtra Apex

mee Gorporation Limited

Note No. 12
ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements:

a) The Subsidiary Companies considered in consolidation are:

Name of the Company Country of Extent of holding and
Incorporation voting powers on
31.03.2013

E'LDORADO INVESTMENTS CO. PVT.LTD. india 76.00%

MAHARASHTRA APEX ASSET MANAGEMENT CO.LTD. India 99.99%

CRIMSON ESTATE & PROPERTIES PVTLTD. India 99.99%

b) The following Fellow Subsidiary Companies have also been considered:

Name of the Company Extent of holding by EL DORADO
INVESTMENTS CC. PVTLTD

on 31.03.2013
E'LDORADO SHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD 89.98%
DAGNY INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD 99.82%

¢) The Financial Statements of Maharashtra Apex Corporation Lid, its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries
used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of the Parent Co., i.e., year

ended 31st March, 2013.

2. Principles of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis
by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Inter-Company balances
and transactions havebeen fully eliminated. Investmentin subsidiaries are eliminated and difference between
the cost of investment over the net assets on the date of investment, or on the date of the financial statemenis
immediately preceding the date of investment in subsidiaries are recognized as goodwill or capital reserve,

asthe case maybe.
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Corporation Limited

3

10.

1.

12.

Accaunting and Income recognition:

a) The financial statements are prepared under the historic cost convention in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

b) The income from Suit Filed Accounts and Non Performing Assets, Overdue compensation interest on
debenture are recognised on recelpt basis.

¢} Other incomes are recognised on the nature of activity when consideration can be reasonably measured
and exists reasonable certainity ofits recovery.

d) Income from ans time settlement of Deposit/Bonds (under Hardship Route) is credited to P8L Alc as and
when the option is availed by the Deposit/Bond Holder during the year.

Fixed Assets are stated at original cost less depreciation after taking into consideration the lease
adjustment account wherever necessary.

All expenses are accounted on accrual basis except interest for the year on deposits/bonds which are
calculated upto 31.3.2002 as per the Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of
Kamataka.

Investments are long-term investments and are valued at cost. The management is of the opinion that the
diminution in the value are temporary and the provision already made to recognize the decline is sufficient

Depreciation is charged at the rates and in the manner specified in the Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.

CurrentAssets

i} Stock on hire is valued at agreement values less amount received, unrealized, unmatured finance
charges and future taxes and insurance.

il Repossessed Stockis valued at cost.

Cost of borrowings is charged fo revenue except interestnotaccounted as perNote A(5).

Retirement Benefits: Contributions are made to the recognized Provident Fund in accordance with the rules. The
Company's liability in respect of gratuity is covered by the Group Gratuity Policy of LIC of India. The company has
valued the liability in respect of Leave encashment as per actuarial valuation.

Eaming Per Share: The EPS is computed by dividing the Profit{Loss) after tax for the period by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed by way of Notes on accounts.
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mee Gorporation Limited

B.NOTES TOACCOUNTS

1.

As per the Scheme of Compromise and Arrangement of the holding company sanc-tioned by the High Court of
Kamataka under section 381 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1958 vide its order dated 08.10.2004 and filed with the
Registrar of Companies, Kamatakaon 15.12.2004, whichisthe effective date, the holding company:

a}  has notcarried on any business of non-banking financial company during the year except recoveries of
advances donein eatler years and repaymentof liabilities.

b}  has started repaying the deposits/bonds as per the terms of the Scheme and the total reduction in liability
during the year amounted to Rs. 1759.52 lakhs.

c)  Alltheinstalments as perthe scheme have fallen due on 15th September 2009 and 15th June 2009 and
aggregate shortfall inrepaymentas per the schemeupto31.03.2013 amountsto Rs. 8240.41 Lakhs.

Though the holding company is incuming losses since 2001 and its substantial funds are blocked in non-
performing assets, the accounts have been prepared on going concemn basis, as it has started implementing the
scheme sanctioned by the High Courtof Kamataka and the management is of the view that the company will be able
o recover its dues from most of the botrowers/debtors and monitor effectively the deficit in operations.

The holding company has not made the provisions as required under the RBI prudential norms after 1st April, 2000
since the management is hopeful of recovery and is of the view that the provisions already made in the books are
sufficient tomeetthe loss. When compared to the previous year, thereis reduction in total provisions at the end ofthe
year as detailed below:

(Rs.inlakhs)
Provision for Non Performing Assets {-)925.22
Provision for Diminution in the value of Investments 115.08
De-recognition of Incomae on Non-Performing Assats . (-1381.31
Total Short Provision As on 31-3-2013 . 3002.12

Current assets, Loans & Advances and Sundry Debtors include:

{i} Due from Private Limited Companies in which Director is interested (Manipal Chit Fund Pvt.Ltd. Rs. 0.32lakhs
(PY.Rs.2.24 1akhs)
(i) Duefrom Subsidiares Rs. 0.24 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 28.50 [akhs)
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5. Contingent Liabilities:

i) Suits against the holding company for damages notacknowledged as debt: Rs.0.28 lakhs.

i) No Provision is made in the books for disputed Income Tax Liability for the Assessment years 1994-95 {o 2009-
10 as the appeals filed by the company are pending disposal. The disputed tax has been adjusted by the
Department out of refund due. The company is of view that No provision is considered necessary in view of the
appeals are pending before are Higher Appellate authorities and confident of winning the appeals in favour of

the company

iy  Noprovisionis made inthe accounts forthe disputed sales tax liability amounting fo Rs.17.54 lakh for the
Assessment Year 1985-96 to 1996-97 as the appeal filed by the Company is pending disposal.
iv)  Arrearsof Cumulative Fixed Dividend from 31.03.2001 to maturity date for redemption Rs.17.14 lakhs.

6. Deferred Tax

The holding company has not accounted Deferred Tax Asset resuling from accumulated losses and excess
depreciation claimed in Income-tax, because of uncertainty of availability of sufficient future taxable income.
Deferred tax liability represent that of the Subsidiaries.

7. Eaming Per Share

(Rs.in lakhs)
Description March 31,2013 March 31,2012
a) Net profitloss available for equity
shareholders {in lakh) numerator used {84.87) (244.80
for calculation
{Nos.) {Nos.)
b} Weighted Average no. of Equity 1,41,50,100 1,41,50,100
Shares used as denominator for calculation
of Eaming per Share
Basic/Diluted- EPS (0.60) {(1.73)
As per the attached Report of the even date
For RAD & SWAMI,
S R Gowda K B Shetty Chartsred Accountants
Whole Time Director Director FRN. 0031055
GARego V R Hebbar J M Panday
Director Director Company Secretary PV SHENOY
Partner
Mambership No. 020205
Manipal Udupi
May 30, 2013 May 30, 2013
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH, 2013

{Rs. in lakhs}
Current Year Previous Year
31.3.2013 ¥.3.2012
Cash flow from Opsrating Activities :
Profit/{Loss) bafore Tax {81.93) (244.35)
Adjustmants for :
Dafiarres] Tax charged to p&l 0.00 {0.15)
Depraciation 2.3 3344
Lease Equalisation (11.33) (12.24)
Interest on investments (42.43) (32.43)
Dividend Income (145.48) {115.26)
Profit on Sale of Assets {208.74) (608.94)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes {460,58) {979.93)
{increase)/Decrease in inventories 21.35 13.31
(Increasa)/ Decreass in Trade Racsivables 138.55 131324
(Increase) / Decrease In Short tamm Loans and Advances {3.29) 639.35
(Increase)/ Decrease in Cther Cument Asset 208.35 (866.15)
{increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances 963.08 21444
(increass) Decreasa in Other Long Provision (0.88) 0.02
Increase/ {Decraase} in Trade Payable {56.47) 3434
Increased{Decrease) in Short term Borrowings 97.58 10824
Increased {Decrease} in Gther Curment Liability 958.69 128.62
Increase! {Decrease) in shorl term Provision 5.95 13.52)
Cazh Generated from Operations 186725 62196
Lss: Tax Expensas
Diract Taxes Pald {2.84) {0.30)
Mst cash from Operating Activities 1,084.31 621.66
Cash flow fram Invasting Activites
Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets 7. §96.78
Purchase/Sale Procasds of Investments (Net) {240.48) (21.771)
Dividend Incomes 145.48 11528
Interest Received 42.43 3243
Met Cash from Investing Activities 8417 822 1
Cash Flow from Financing Activitles
Cuitstanding Deposits Paid off (1457.40) (1442.53)
Net Cash From Financing Activities {1457.40) {1442.63)
Nat Increase/{Decreass) In Cash and Equivalants (A+B4C) 671.60 183
Opening Balance of Cash and Equivalents 45731 455,48
Closing Balance of Cash and Equivalents 1,128.99 45731
SR GOWDA GAREGO KB SHETTY V.R. Hebbar JMppEy  JOrRACK SVEML
Whole Time Direclor Director Director Diractor Company Secretary FRN. 0031058
Manipal P g::‘:a"rw
May 30, 2013

Membership No. 020205
Udupi, May 30, 2013
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Maharashtra Apex Asset
Management Company Limited

NOTICE

NOTICE la hevaby ghven that the 18th Annual Genersl Meeting of the Members of Meaha Reshim Apex Assat
Hﬂwmcu Lid.. wil beheld on Thuredsy, the 20t Sugust, 2013 o2 4.00 p.m st Ho.5, emrdﬂncr ‘Brigade
Mo, 5401, 18t 560020 b transact theft

CORINNARY BUSMESS

1. To receivs, consider, apprave and adepl the sudiied Balencs Sheel a8 a1 318t March 2013 and Profi and Lows
portaf B

ha

2. To appoint & Direcier in the placs of S 8 R Gowde who retires by rlation, and being eligibie aifers himself for -
appolriment.

3. T appoint Audtiors i old office fmm the conclusion of this Annual Genaral Meeling until the conciusion of next
Arnua Meeting and i e the remuns rrien.

By Crtlorof the Boand of Dinsctors
Diracir
Place : Bangakone
Date : 34052013
Note:
1. Abdember entitied t g is it ¥ vole inetead of himealf
mmammmmmnmhw.
2 Th dting prgacy aheuld dapostad atth Ofca of the Compary not loss than
fortpalght th the mestin

3. Tha Register of Membens -nﬂmmmmmmmnpnmdlmnnmnmzmmzmm
27t Augast 2013 {bath days inchuaive).

VASUDEV PAl 4 CO. Charlered Accountents
Bangake

AUDITOR"S REPORT
Tothe Mambsmafh o ™
feportonthe Financlal Stetements

e heve sudlied the accompanying fnancial of Gompeny Ltd., (the
Garpany®) whkh compries the Balance Shaetoe at31st March, 2013, and the Statement of Profitar Loss and Gesh
Flow Stalament for the year than ended, and & summary of significant acoounting pollides and ofher explanabory
informadicn.

Mwl‘sﬂupuulhlwfwh Flmﬁalmm
oftiesa fairview
uflhﬁmmlpuuhn finencial psrbnmlmoand anh fiown of the Company in acrorlence with the Accourtting
Slarxdrcs refemad ¥ In Ssction 211(3C) of v Companbes Act, 1956 (the Ac) and insesoniance wilh ths sczounting
pﬂmhlu panpraly m-phd I india. This responsitlity Incldes 1ha dadm Impriernpntation s malorsaice of
and i thie fin Qlve B true end fakview and
wl‘mﬁm mlmmmrdnﬂhmmm

Aundior's ReaponeRaty

Ouwr responelbilty |s o axpresa an opinlon on theea financisl statements basad on cur ewdit. We corductsd our sudi In
mﬁnwmﬁhwlmmﬁmmwmlmﬁ“ of India. Thoss

Taquire that &nd plan and parfam the audt Bt
whetherthe Inanc st o fr

Anaudi involvas pﬂ‘fnmmg pm}ndul!l to obtain sudit evidence abot the arounts and disckosures in the Enancial

T dapend ‘s udgment, tthe risks of matorial

mmmhudnrm In mkiuﬂnnrhkmmﬂmaudhr
oith

pany 8 P

wmmanMm Pral i

DIRECTORS REPORT mmaw\eMWthmumlmwlmIMMMmhmeumdh
Ta scoounting policles wned and the reasoneblonosa of the Bccounting estimetes mada by Menagamert, zswel o
The Mombers, g p i J
Your Diracton have ph porttogther wit tha Audiad A [ — b e provid our o
mncumrurormwuomsdun MstMarch 2013 L dandR
WORKING
Yout ) ther youat e opesta ey ina Nt Loms of ™ 21,01 s (FY: | 1. Mrwulmdhymecunwlbuudnﬂmﬂmummmww ﬁ\nconnlemmmntln
Logwaf Re. 3135 lkha). Your Divectors coniinue thalr eftrs o Improvs hawordng ofiha Company. terms of Seation 227{4A) ofthe.

Snoithe Ordar,

DIRECTORS £. Az mquined by saction 227(3) of tha Act, we reportihet:

$0. 8 R Gowda, Dimcior refiras In the enciing Annual Genaml Mesting and being eipible ofters himself for
reappoiniment.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217(2A%) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956:

I compliance of Saction 217 {244, asi e Cornpar Act, 2000, in the G

1856, your difeckors confim that
8) That h the mpﬂaﬂm of the mﬂh for the 1I'|amhl ywandsd SHMm:h 2113 the spplicable accounting

b) Thettha Diechurs heve sefsctad sich azcoining wmm-wmmmmam mado et and

h-nunfﬂunmlwmnfmnpmmnmcmmrnrmwmww o
o] That the Directors hava talen pmpermd suffiient cane for the maintenanue of adequats accounting records in
with the Act, 1956 for safe the assets of the Compary and for

d Mhﬁmmmhmﬂhhhmlmwﬂad st March 2013 on & “going concem’
basis.

8. We have oltalned all the information and explanadona which to the bast of nur inowladge and bellef were
necassary forthe pirpness of our eudit;

B [ our opition propar books of accoun i tequitnd by i tve besn kept by the Cormparry soar o it sppears
Troum our-axcam inedion i i books:

¢. Tha Balanca Steel, Staternent of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Stalament dealt with by fiks Repert ave In

agroemait with the bovks ot account;

Innll'l:phlrl the Balance Sheet, Stelmant of Profl ard Loss, end Cagh Flow Siadement comply with (he

In Secion 211(3C) of heAct.

On the basta of the written repreesntad ons recetvad from the directors as.on - 315t March, 2013, taken on recerd

by thes Besind of Directors, rions of the directors s disquaified a on 31stMarch, 2013, from being appointed a8 &

diretior In drmre.of Section 274{1)) altheArt

Opindon
hwrnﬂmnsndhh Mduurnfunm;rdmdngbﬂwwhmgmh us, the aforssaid Enancial
ghvo atrus end fair view In canformity
Whmﬂlﬂﬂlnnﬂuwnuﬂbamhdlnlmh
(8] in it cats ofthe Baleres Shoat, ofthe statn of affirs of the Compary s ot 318 March, 2013;

(0] In e cazx ofthe Statementel FMMWLm,dhLOBSnfheDammkrhywmnnmam and
{¢) Intha casaaftha CashF thatdate,

Ypany toring y

AUDITORS REPORT.
Thy b innat. do notcal for sy farther Tor VASUDEY PAI R CO.
Chartered Accountants
DEPOSITS: Firm Flaglatration No. 0046805
The Y P 1 ing of Section S8A of
theC: Aet, 1058 Al ureder.
T. VASLIDEY PAI
DDMEMTIDNOFENERGV TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGEAND OLITEO: Prepriator
fion an of Erergy, forsign exchange eamings and nutw required i be Mambership No. 020006
umnpmmmsmzwm(a)m , 1058 med wihihe for Inthe | Placa:
Faportof Board in%, 1988 I not h g pursied by Datn: 24,05 2013
PARTK:ULARS OFEMPLOYEB In ferms of notification dmmm1 lamund l:,'ﬂlsMnMynwapulahAﬁdls,
i, there o o Eimp oy T7 (4] o the G 1858,
" oy 1 clv ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
Refarred i b paragraph 1 of our Report of even data
AIDITORS:

Bls. VABUGEV PAl & CO., Chartared Accourrbarrhs, Auditars of the Compary who nstire st fhe fortheanming Annual
Ganeral Meeting are aligible for reappoiniment and heve expressad thelr wlingness to accept afice if re-appainted.
YourDi d thek

On

i Directors

1. {u) The Company has mainkained proper acords shiowing full particulars, inciuding quantiative debits and
situation of fhoad aseets.
{b) All e P Ausrs v b physically verifad by I

yaar. No

Dirgter Dirgter
Place :Bangalora
Dated 24.05.2013

{¢) During the year, the Company hae: not dsposed substantal porion of fis ied assets, which wil afiect the
Company a8 agolng concem.

2 lnmnphhn HlaCmpmyh-mhﬂmdpmpﬂ'mMmhw:nfnmﬁ dmdﬂh which

the head

1i{e} alt{c}are notappicable.

Ty athar
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Bualwnce Shat 2o ot 11002013

{Barourt n en)
3. (g) Thex lomrts io Firms o Other Parties Section 301
ol the Gompanies Act 1956, erpept Interet free unsecumd sdvance o 1 Hokdng Compeny. The balance | Fatilers Bote Ro. Asat 31021013 As sk 31023012
outstandivg s recelvabla 28 at 31zt March 2013 ar the mandum balanie outstunding duing fa yeer P, I pm e e
14298 kha end Ra. 292,19 lakhn revpecivaly (PY: s, 232 19 atho and R 232 19 abhs). 1 Erareboidens Fumé
{b) The ferms: and conchilons of such axvences a1e ho, in our opiilon, prima ecie, prajidicito e intseestof e | (5 Spey m 0028000 0,268,000
4 [b) Ressrves & Suglus n (21,340, 508) {12,033,889)
(g} Th Tofarred s 2 Nor-cumrent
{d) The Company has not takan secured or unsecared loan from comparniss, fimme: o other parties xied in the (@) Defomon ixliaiibos (Net) 20 L] m
mmmmum%nmmfhcmmhm“l Theratons the provisions of Clavse 401s) § 3 Do
ing)efthe porf) Order, 20X am Yol lotha Compeny: 8) e Cumert Lshtins 104 08,57 THET
1b) Short-Torm Privielons 2 - o0
4. I our cpinin end mﬁ“r:t:‘m&?mnm wnd epiaciions Ttm 1 us, Hiers is ndeouats ieme normul TOTAL prpp— prpe—
asuets and sale of poods and senvices. Mngmnmumnfudnwemmﬂmmdwwqumlnm L ASBETE -
intunal cortrots. 1 Mon-Cumant Asssty
[ Fooed At
6. Inrespect of ransactions entaned In the reglsier malntained f Section 301 of the Act 1856, A F10 ) 21488 9848
mﬂluhnt:imrkmwhdmuﬂbdbf (b} Non-Curmsit irvestments 207 BARMO 184
T " 2 Cumnt Acsste
&) Imemiviion 208 AATI AR 6212207
[b) Trdn Recavabion 208 W7 [T
s.pnmmr;%u:dmpummk@dmwubmhm-mmdmmwmmm Cashand Cash Equl s 725256
- ) Shork-Tarm Loar and Advancas 2 14895208 2215030
7 mlmmtmmmmmwmmmwmmwnmumcnmmwhy {0} Cfer Curort a1 i i
the Company s burinase. TOTAL BATE EIETT)
8 ThG otk 20947 )l the Cx SIGNFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES &
Ak 158 forary of e prodiacts of v Compeny. NOTES ON ACCOUNTE 182
8. 1 Aocondng b the records of tha Comparny, the Comparty is regulir in dopasiing undisputud statiiory duss
Iocaang Incams Tes, Pravident FLn, Employses St Insurancs, Cass an cither Stetitory Duse applcatity | For i on balaf ofBoard ofBisctrs Ao gor ur pcrt of ven s
Lorththe andth o H hanshe
s close of e year. Fm%mm
i mmunmmmumimomummy,memmbsuum.mmuw.sme
Eueation and Protaction Furd and Gmmmwmwmcomw
1)} Thmnmmdlana,Pmeﬂan been dapuriad and Dirackr Diroctor (T Vasudey Pal)
nding a8 atthe closanithe Proprietor
rngpandng your: N barstip No. 020500
10 Tho o N dlonsne st tha e of yoar, which I loas than 8D percentof ket | PLACE: Bargelors.
work._The Company hes incumed Gash lasses chring the current francial yeer and aho Iv the inmedieiely | DATE: 24062013
pracadigfintecial your. Statouwet of Profil & Lows Acoound for e year anded 31.00.213
. The Cormpany ek o debariars heders durng the iAot n Ra)
yourunlorAudi. ’ - Purticutars [ An A LII013 An ot 31082012
12 The Company has not granted any lans and agvances on the basls of sacuilly by way of pedge of shares, mew
dalbenturas and other sacurifies. «Incom eam Rocovry of Decrmad Arpet 4520
- Supendsion charges caived T2 I
13.TMGﬂnpﬂ'ullnﬂtaeNt1lndthdHﬂMﬂlmmf Tharefors, the 4pil; ofthe Citwr Incoma P2 12470 10273
o) Qrder 2003 icabla ba the Campany:
Totul Revane 1] 420214
14 During the yoar, h Cormpany has ot dest or tracad in sharss, securtis, daborkures and ofar nvastmeria. =
Horweweer, al ok by the Compary B Expense:
Dot dprarvins AT 280,184 3536980
15. The Company forloana takenby Banks and financial ieétutiona. Dapraciaticn b ! 2
16T Canpony hs o il any Tom o g g, Thortor o provelons o s 4 o) o Tete Expansen i Mewaz
# porf) parry. L Prodi {Lows) bfore saepiiona lewrss & b (6] 22,087 11040
17.TheCy whinds i M Meens - Prior Pariod Expansee -
Prof {Lcss) el b (1] [T p1sen
18. The Gompary hes ot mare any p  sbotmert of shares to partes and corored inthe Rogletor |
i 41856, {1) Diforred Tix ) x
19, The Company y 7y way of public g the yaar. 1. Prodel
{1.ows) wfler tuox {1V - ¥) £,101,767) (A 105105
20, ThaC isod any y ey ing the yeat. YO Eamings per equity shan:
t) Bask: i {82
21.T|\ﬂs_w|nnuimucluunurlvﬂ_hMpanyﬁuhluwtnmnulwdnrmrbddulngﬂmmﬂntmﬂm (2) Dikshord e naz)
e SHINIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES &
T VASIIDEV PAIS CO. NOTES DN ACCOUNTS 182
Chartarsd Auourtaria
Fim Registretion No. D045608 For and on behal o Bownl of Dirocory o o vegert of evendala
For ¥ASUCEY PRl & CO
T.VASUDEV PN mm
Progrietar
Memberghip No. 520908
Piacs : Bangalos (T. Vaudew Py
Date:24.05.201% Diachr Diracor Frapristr
hiabership Ho. B20806
FLACE: Bangalore.
DATE : 24052013
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Sub Moty B = RoconcBistion of number of Share 28 the baginning snd and of thy yar

NOTE AMNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALAMCE SHEET AMD) PROFT & LOBE ACCOUNT (Amourt In Re. )
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH 2¢12.
Particulors Equlty Shares Prefaronce Shame
1. SignMeantAccountingpolicies: Number  Amount Mumbor  Amount
1.1 BasieofAscounting: Sheres autatanding at the beginning of the year 5ooseto 50,258,000 - -
$hares |sevad during the yeer - - - -
The accounts am prepered under the historical cost jon and also in Shares bought back during the year - - - -
warvderd ispusd bry the mﬂubofcmndﬁmnmhnfmnanﬂummnluflhecummum,wsﬁ E— _—
npany Sheres autstandng #f tha end of the year 5025800 50,268,000 - -
12 Revsrum Recognition: —
Sub Noés G - Shares In the Compamy held by each sharehiodder
MIWIHHMWNMWWMMMMI on acerual
bans. Tha Dividend harks. IName of Shareheider Ax a1 ¥t March 2013 An at 37ut March 2012
No. of Shares Percaniage |Ma.of
13 Flwnd Answie: heid of Halding Twld of Helding
Fhead A cotof actukbsith Holding Camparyy
idaha Raghtra Apex Garparation Lil 25100 B 025100 9
14 Duprecistion: o
Depraciation Is provided under e "Written Down Value Mathod® &t rales provided by Scheduls XV ta the | Kote 2.02 : Reseives 5 Burpius
Companiesfct, 1558, {Armount In Rs. )
15 Wweatments: Particulars As al Fist Karch 2012 As at 31st Warch 2012
LangTe ariad & cost.  Provision for Intha 1] lmmade § o, Sl FRaderve
only it such dacing is other than femporary in the op Opening balanca 141,275 1471275
1.5  Provision forincome Tex and Deferred Tar: Closing Balancs 1471275 1471278
Provisian for Income Tax is mada after taking into benafita undar tha p ofte | b. Saplus
Incorme TexAet 1961, Opering balancs {21,310,114) (18,174,348}
Not Profitf{Net Loss) For the surrent yar b {3,135,165)
Defarred tex resutting from “iming diferance” ond profith for tormiss RR——— PS—
rety date, The infl Cl {23,411,881) (21,110,144)
3! f ¥ thattherslsa Y eesots wil b - R
Infistura. Total {21,340,008) (19,626,839}
2. NOTESOMACGOUNTS FOR THEYEARENDED $18t MARCH, 2013 Mote 2,08 ; Dafarred Yao LinbHtien (Met)
(Amount in Re. )
Notw 201 2 Ghare Capital
Sub Nols A1 Authorizad, iesusd, Subscribed and Pald up Share Capital (Amowntin Re} | Particulers An ot Fiet March 2013 o ot st Merch 2012
F Aw at 31t March 2 Ax ot ¥int Harch 2012 Determed Tax Lishikies L4l 1068
Number Amount Number  Amount Diwlormd Tex Assels {255) (267)
Authoriaad Daterrad Tex Lisbiliee (Nef) e 801
Enpity Shares of Re. 10/- sach 5500000 5,000,000 5300000 55,000,000 = —_
5500000 55,000,000 5500000 55,000,000 | Kote 204 : Qther Current Lishlites
smzmmmmzmmas (Amount in[Ra.)
Issund
Purticulars Ay ul Fist Barch 2013 A ut 318t Marsh 2012
Equlty Shares of Rs. 10/- sach 25800 50,258,000 HU26800 90,258,000
— {8) Ex payahle 475,788 801,088
25000 50,258,000 5025800 50,258,000 (h)OlhrpsyaHu
memmmmemm EPF Payable 95,245 8,178
Subscrbed & Paid up ES| Payable 3858 34208
Exuity Sharss of Rs. 10/- sach &y paid 5025000 50,258,000 | 5025000 50,258,000 i
e Totsl BO% 54T T20572
Taotal 528620 50,258,000 $025300 30,258,000 == =
Note 2.05 : Short Term Provislons
(Amourt In Re. )
1. Thena was o ey / buy back of shanes of the nalure manbionad In ciaues (I of note 84 of gangral o
Schedula V1 In the Leat five years. Particulus As at Het Barch 2013 As ot 31st Marsh 2012
(g} Othore
Provizion for Texation - 94,000
Total . 24,000
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Mots 207 : Hon Currant Invegtments
Sub Nots A : krvestmonts

{Amount in Rs. )
Particulars A ot 3ot March 2013 A o st March 22
Number Amount Number  Amount
L] Long Taimt Imasiments
] ol 2 (Valven & Comt)
g l! :— ; Unguoted Sheven
Manipal Motors PyiLid 152000 1527800 152000 1,527,600
; 5 (Equity Sharss o Rs. 1= sech fully pald)
E 3 Asnncizie GCompaniea:
't - Macipal Springs Lid 000 3216000 3000 3216,000
?n!' g (Equity Sharse ol Rs, 1046- sach Tully pakl)
E * Bhoomi Aubmobles Put Lt 1 845000 5,495,000 ]
5 {Equity Bhares of Re. 1L each fully paid)
3 é Lees: Provision for dirinution In value of invastment 741,760 {4.741,760)
8 =l
4 R BABMO 1840
] = - TOTAL 8488.840 1530
= —_—— =
g E 1. This Irvegtment has baon reportad to ba sert for transfar and yet to ba reglsiered In the name of tha Compamy.
ot
Zulr Nots B : Aggrogate amount
[ ..'5 E‘ § g {Aenott in R, )
¥ E Purticulors g ot Mot March 2013 Az ot Hat Morch 3013
E 8) Aggrogats amourt of unguotad invesimants
HHS et e} Lol 1m0
i |43
3- ) I Sub Note G ; Detlals of p for In value of
- (AmeuntinRa
Particuisrs Ay o 0t March 2048 An ot Hist March 312
] 5 i § Non-Trads, Linguoted
5 E s} Maripal Motors Py, L. 1,520,080 1,528,090
] (b} Maripai prings LK 3.215.880 3.215,680
e 4741160 474,780
Hy sl 5 el dnsbin
§ E - B & Nerte 206 : kvuntorien
i - g8 (Ameunt In Ry
hd P An 2 Mot March 2013 As st Mt Narch 2042
§ } ¥ Sinck-it Trad - Decres Debls 4077483 6212257
B 5.:! ! {Valuad &t tha |ower vakue of coat or raalsabla valiss) 4,077,483 8,212,287
U s Lz
- Hoa 2.00: Trade Recetvables
H g {amourt In R
g=g gl 8 Particulars Aot Mot March 2012 At $tat March 2012
o o
i 5 T Trade recelvables cutstandng for & pariod
st hart Bkt mentha from the date they
e dus for peyment
g ~ Unsacured, conskdered good B0B1T 662,550
§ i Tota! EOAY 42,506
E 5 A i
-2
g ; : § :
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Mote 210 : Cash and Gesh Equivalsnts 21T As per Aconunting Standard 18 ax notfied under the Companies [Aseaunting Standards) Rules, 2008, the
{Amout In Rs. ) disclosuned of franasction with the retated parties sre given below:-
Farticulars A ot Fiat March 2013 An gt 3ot Merch 2012 | o Liet of Redated parties and Reletonship:
. Balancea wih banks 440,504 B22,170 Relofionship Relaied Forfles
- In Gurrent Acesunt 449 B34 822,170
_ R Key Managoman: Persornel 1) 818 R Gowda
b. Cash on hardd 13964 0 086 b} 8ri &G ARage
TOTAL ) 5 K Prakash Shetly
Holding Gorniperty 8} Maha Reshira Apes Corporation Lid
Norta 211 : Shovt-Term Lowrs und Advances
{Amountin Ry Associals Company ) Manipal Springs Lid,
b} Bhooml Automablss Pyt Lid
Putjoulars As &t Fiet March 2013 Ab ot st March 2042
&) Loana & Advarces to Related Parties b, Redated Party traneactions:
Uriseunsd, considned good {Amauntin Ra. )
D from Holding Gompany 14,286,256 221851
Particulars Yoy Wenngsment Holding Associats
b} Loana & Advances to Others Parvonnel Compuny Company
Unzacuisd, consldsmed good 400,000 524 HOI2013 N.oN2013 31.00.2013
{3.032012) {M.en.2012) {31.m2m3
TOTAL 14,626,208 221103 Advance Recaivable il 14,266,208 Ni
= pr——— [LT0)] (23,18,515) o
1 InEquly Shares Nl NI 1,744,000
Mote 2.12 : Other Curnemt Aapatn L) N (3,218,000)
{Amout in Rs. )
of Recovary Ml B4 AZT M
Perticulars A ot Yst March 2013 As ot 31st March 2012 {ND (87.574) (N}
Propaid Expanscs 20,000 50,000 L8 Eaming per Shars | try dividing the proftt o the squity by the number of
Avanca Tax &, TDS 417,543 364,884 aquity shares a8 under (A4S X1):
_ {Amauntin Ra.)
TOTAL 437 503 414,808
=== = Particuins: M 201112
Hote 243 : Other income Net Presit{Losa) after Tax [EALLR ] (3,135,168
(Amourntin Rs. ) | Add{*)Lessi) Prnr\‘aarMmhrmh Ni Nl
et Prediif (lees) b Eequity Shars Holders (2,101,787) (3,135,165)
Porticuines For the year ended For the year ended mmummwuwwm-d cukting
sk March 2013 Fint March 202 5025800
BnmElmng Par Bhare of Re. 10 each 0.42) [0.52)
Inerast rocaved 12870 10,273
TOTAL 12570 10,273 219 Th {0 Micro, Small and g the year. Accordingly, the distiosure in
 —— E mﬂhmmnmmmmnmmmzmnmmmm
Nota 214 : Other Expanses 220 Thefigunea of previous year b ly ragrouped andor whaEvar nacasaary.
(Amourt inRa )
Puticulurs For the yeur snded Fr e yoar anded
et RRarch 2013 et March 2012
For and ont buhalf of Board of Direckor
8. Lagal & Profeasional charges 81,000 42,000 At per our report of sven dets
b. Bank charges 1,768 18,324 for VASUDEY PAI & CO.
. Paymarnt & AudRor 36
1) Audiicr 28878 Chartered Accountents
d. Raan & Taxes 1 rm Fegletration No.
#, Ratt pakl 51,000 TVASUDEY Pl
f. Gempengation charges peid 21,000
g Mzcelznpous Expenses: 87,082 Director® Dirstar Prepristor
h. Docres Assats Racovury Exponses E7,116 Membership No. 020006
|, Bed Debts witttan off 3,179,738 Placa: Bangalors
Dtk 24.05.201%
TOTAL 59,950
215 Inthe ppinion of the Board, the Cumant Assels, Loans and Advances ar reallsahie hlhaoﬂ!na-ywmnf
busingzs. The provizions for all inown Eabilfies hava been made Brd am sdequats.
216 The raquirement of Accounting Standard 17 on Sagment Reporiing Is not applicahis 1o the Company for the
yeer ended 318t March 2013.
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Crimson Estates &
Properties Pvt. Ltd.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION A8 REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF S3CHEDULE V1 TO THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1368

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE:
1. REGISTRATIOM DETAILS:

Registration Ne. 16881
State Code 08
Balancs Shest tdais $1.03.2013
2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR:
Publlc issus : Nii
Rights lssue H Nii
Bonus lusue H Nii
Privaie Placement H Nil
Further Issue : 1]
3. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS:
{Amount in Rs.}
Total Equity & Linbiifies 29127537
Total Aggate 2H2TSIT
EquHy & LiahBties:
Sharehoidars' Fund 20317304,
Mon-Curment Liabities 546
Cument Liabllijes [0 r g
Asnats:
Non-Curment Assets 8502029
Curredt Asasts 20825508
4, PERFORMANGE OF COMPANY:
Turmovar 480672
Total Expenditure 2582504
Profttiftoss) bafors Tax (2102022}
Predit/fons) after Tax (2101767}

Eaming par Share (Ra.) {0.42)
Dividend Rate H -

5 Genetic names of tres pintisal

prducts’ services of Company : Bervices - Othera

For and an bebalf of Board of Direciors

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Placa : Bargalone
Date 1 24.052013

HOTIGE is haraity given that the Taerly Sinth Arvtual Ganerel Mesting of i Members of CRIMSOM ESTATE &
PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED wil b hold on Tuexday, the 27t day of August 2013 2t 10.00 aum. 2t the Ragivierd
Office ofthe Company zt 315, Dalemsal Towers, Meriman Polnt, Mumnbal bo fransect tha following business:

ABENDA
1. Torecevs, conskier, approve and adept the autied Balance Sheet as 2t 31xt March 2043, Statementof Profit& Lose
and Cash Flow Statement for the yeer anded on thet date togethar with te Report of Direciers end the Auditors
Thersan,

2. To appoint Auditors fo hold office from the condusion of this Annual Generl Meeting untl the condusion of naxt.
Annual Meeting end o fx thair remunersrion.

By{rderof the Board of Dirsclors,
Diracir
Piace: Bangalote
Data: 24.05.2013
Noba:
1. Aberber entited e Maating It entitled 4 sppoint vetn instaad of himsal

and the proxy need not be a membar of the Company.

2 Thaproxy In oroier to he atiactive muat be daposibed a1 the Reglstensd C¥fica of thw Company at laast 48 hours before
tha commencament of fa meeting.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To
The Marrbeca,
YourDir the Twanty Filth "
the Corrpany for the yearended an 3{stMarch 2013
WORKING
numq Irnynrundlrm the oparation of the Cempany resuts In & Net Profk of Rs8.34 lakhs (PY: Net Loss
1 lakdh i ENa0an.
YourDii ‘-“'- ’&mrrgm'r

DIRECTORS RESPONSBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217(2A4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956:

In corpliance of Section 217 {2AA), the Companles {
1964, your direclors confim that

it 2001, In the M,

2) Thet In tha preparetion of the accourntts for tha financial ysar anded 31st March 2013, e epplicable accounting

) That the Dinscors have seleched such ancounting pdmamapplndhmmml!ym e jucgrmnants and
o pive @ true anvd feir view of the glate of affpre of the Compeny af
ﬁnmmﬂuhjﬂnlynrsndnmnmunmﬁcmumhhwuﬂww

q Thlt1hs Dmnmﬂmpmmﬂlﬂmmunfﬂ'ﬂummnudﬂnuﬁ ancountng moonds In
with the p of the Act, 1656 for dng the assets af the Company and for

P L

o) That the Dinsciote have prpenid (he aceounis for the financial year eided 31al March 2013 on & ‘going cateem’
basls.

BECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

Interms of Section 353(A) of e & 1856, he C Raport from
aF i Ty SraCTetary [3-anch

AUDITORS REPORT: The - ¥ b neture, ard tharefors thaes do et call R any
furthercommants.

DEPOSITS: Tha Gomparry hay ot sccapied any deposits from the public within the meaning of Ssclion 584 of the
CompaninsAct, 1858 and the Rulse mads thens undsr.

CONSER\MTMOFENERG\‘ TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
of

Ereergry, Fornisgn exchange eamings and outgo required & be
gmnpuwmhsmzwm(a)ufh(:emmsm.1855mummcnmnumwmdw“hm
Reportof Baard of Dir ) Redea, 19881 not g puraued by Y.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: In bnmdnwllu‘lhn daiad 31,02.2011 lssued by the Minisiry of Corpanats Affalre,
Guvumrrumu'llrdh there are no £ gary d In Secton 217{24) ofthe Campanles Act, 1858,

At b b (o
gl

AUDITORS: Mfs, VASUDEY PAl & CO., Charisred Accourkants, Aludtors of the Gompany whe reline af the tfortheaming
Amud Ganud Hm mllﬂhhhrmppnmmnlm heve mxpnessad air wilingress ¥ accapt office If re-
dtheir i

On Bahaifed the Board of Dirschore

Diractor Tirwcior
1Bangeion

Dzt : 24.05.2013
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YASUDEV PAI& C0. Chartersd Accountants. ANNEXURE TO THE ALDITOR'S REPORT
Bargalors Rofscrad {o In paragraph 1 of our Raport of wvon dala
AUDITOR'S REPORT
1. &) ThaCompany hasmaintaned proper reconds shewdng ful Inciudng
To The Memberz of mporios Put. Lid slhuntion of hred szaat.
Faportonthe Financlel Statements: b Althef varfiedby ey
wes nofcedan such verficetion.
Wa have audked the sccompanying financlal stelements of Crimson Estates & Properties Pyt Lid, ('MlsCurrpuny’)
whith compriss the Balancs snm a8t 31t March, 2013, and the Staternt of Prokt and Loss and c}  During the year, the Gompany hes not dizp ypart of fixed aseet, which would afiect the going concem
for the yar Y ificant accounting p Y of the Company,
theFr i i g Asmqnlﬂmdtnmhnlmumhummlywﬂdmmgﬂﬁyurbyhmglmhm
inion, the frequancy
Thex al h Talrviow o
nfﬁ\sﬁnmdipnllim nmuﬁwhnummmﬁmdhcmmhMMmhm"ﬂnu ) Inmruphhnandmldhnlnﬂn and ghven o ux, tha diwas af physial
Harviards reiermad te in Saciion 211{30C) of the Gompanies Act, 1856{the Act") end in accardencs with the accourting veriication mm:lyhlwad i thesze of tha
principies ganarally aczspted In inda, This responsibiily inckides the design, ard of Conpeny
Inornial control relavant b tha preparaton and pregantetion of the finandal statements fus give 2 trua and fairview and
fi whether Tor. {c] On the baak of our examinatdon d‘ihn mldnd'lmwfuy ﬂncnnunylm malniahed proper reconds of
irventory. o maburial di ware phvysical of imventory g
Audiiors Responal bilty Toconds.
Qur resporaiHily is fo seqpness an opinion on these financiel based on our gudit. W suditin | 3. {8} The Compary hasnot d o Rrms
aecardancs wih the Standands on Audting lsusd wmmmmw"- ered of India, Theea Mon&ﬂ uf the Companies Acl, 1956, Howsver, an inborest five unmndudnmatﬂh 3140 sk
require that ws comply with etical requir kb b {PY: Re. 5103 lakhe} and  Ri. 5.00 lakhs (FY: Re.5.00 lakhe) @ne sutstanding from Holding & Associsie
whather Companies and  Ex-Diractor coverad In the Reglster makntainsd under Baction 301 of tha
Companiss Act, 1958. Thi d ball B 51.03 lakhs ard Ra. 5.00 lakhs reapeciively
Anmxmﬂmummmmmm-ummmummmwdmmhmmw {PY: Rs. 52.03 |akhe and Ra. 5.0 lakhs).
igment, ftha risle of martarial
of the finandal deusbhﬂwsmlnmmﬂmﬂ*mm the audkor {&} The terma and condMona af edvance are not, In aur oplilon, prima fack, prejudidal 1o the Intaneat of the
coneidery il cormbrol rekevant i e C panyep fairp ban ofth i L Compary.
todesign ot Wt notfor f
ﬂ\eMwnMnf the Compary's Intemal condrol. An audk dse Induder: evaluating the eppropdatenses of tha ) T I of i th farrad adh
accounting polices used and the mascnablensse of the eccounting eatimates mede by Management, amwell a3
1 the {9} Inthe shwance of e repayment of ferms and condiions of avncas meds o Ex-Director, wa arg urabl fo

Wabellevs that

P

{8

form an opinkon about s recoverabllty.

The Company hes not teken any loans escured or unsecured from firme or other parbes covered in the
Register maintained undar Sectian 301 of th Comyranies Act, 1956, encapt nerest fres unsscured sdvance
mmmumcwmmmummmmmhanamm A3 18 NI {PY: R 2824

1. A roquined by the Compankea (Aurtors Report) Orer, 2003 {the Drcer”) lssusd by the Carrel

s Ra. 2624 lakha (PY: Rs. 26.24 |alds)

tmm of Beoiion227 (4AJof the Act, we givein the A p dand
Softhe Order, 4. In respect of iransactions entersd In the nagiher maintained In pursusance of Section 301 of the Companies Act
1858, to e baet of our knowiacge and belled:
Z qui bon 227(3) ot e Act, wa rap
5, W RT— W o
4 W have obiained all e Inormation and onlanations which by the best of cur krewledpe and belief wars
nacaxsary for the purposss ofouraudk; 8 InMnﬂnhn,ﬂ\umammlnwmlnm“mmmmhnhufhcwmww
b. In ouropiion proper books o aceount s raquired by kaw have been kupt by the Company so far as & appesrs nature of i
Train ourexaminetion of (hose books; ved any major
. The Balance Sheet, Statersert of Prolf end Loss, and Cash Flow Statermant dealt with by this Reportam in | 7. The Company has not deﬂhhmﬁsuﬂ::ﬂmﬂqﬂvhpmﬂuhmu{%nm&
angresmint with e books ofaccunt SBAATth insAct, 1858 and of Inda
e nciepplcabis.
d. Inwrnﬂnhn,ﬂllBllﬂmMS@ammanmﬂandlm and Cash Flow Statemant comply dth the
Ssction 211(3C) oftha Act 8. Thalntermal iad mﬂruhylwhyﬂulhﬁnfhﬂddrgmnmwlppdmhy
e P \panyand nakiro
@ On tha basls of the writen th h diactol et March, 2D13.hhnmrlwd
bytha Board of Direclors, nane of ha diractors b dizqualfied as on st March, 2013, 8 A thi d gy Car f
diroctorins burrny of Sechion 274{1)(g) ofthe Act. o 206(1) {dy of 1858,
Opinlan 1} ThaCompany hag honraguhrhdmlﬂm uruhpuhdmryuuuhdudm Im&m&mm
mene
I aur gpinen s to the:best of our infomeion nd scconing to the explanationa given to us, the aforesaid fnendial than st the dte they b payabl 23 atthe close of the yesr, axcept service tx dugs of R,
mquired by viawin 2,98,805F,
yh thy Hing princlpk pted InIndla:
) Keeping In viaw the present operstiona of the Company the statutes relating to Selea Tex, Provident Fund,
[( e th et thve G Hsthiarch, 2013 Employoes Stabs Insurancs, Woalth-Tax, Customs Duty, Extise Duly; kreesions Education and Protchon
Fund end Cecss ars et appdcablea the Company:
(bhinth ity Profitand Loss, ofthe PREFIT ofthe Company for the year and
iy Thers ar no dues of Salea Tax, Income Tax, Sarvica Tax, Weelth Tax and Cass heva been disputed and lying
{e)inthe-cesecfthe Cash F of the cash fiows of the C forthe year date. panviing as afthe cose of the year.
10. ThaCampany $0% tthe end of the
or VASLIDEV PAI & 00, cash charing th it i p 3
Chariared Aceauntant
FinnRagisterbon No: (045608 1. Ln\i;’nphhnndeInghmauphmhlnl'gmhus.ﬂncwwtyhasndhmwedwamnhhm
) the 8
T.VASUDEVPAI
Prapraior 12 Avcording ta the information and expianations given ta us, the Company orantad ary ane and ady
Mo 020808 ol iybyway of aceof sheras, dab oy iy
Placo: Bangulos
Dated: 24.05.2013 13, Inour pay is ot Chit Fuivd, Nidhi or Mutual Benefi FundBaciety. Thanslore Cluse $ixii) of tre
{ port) Ondor 2003 Campary:
14. During tha year, the Comparry haa rot dealt or fraded in sharea, sacuiities, debentures and other imvesimanta.

Hemover, il th
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15

given b us, the Company haa nat given any guaranise for kars:

BStatemont of Profit & Loss Account for the ear snded 31.63.2013

i 1o tha It and
4akan pyctharsfrom any bankz or iranchl nathriiora. (Amaunt in Ay
Patticulars N N A 6 31.05.2013 Ap 1 31.03.2012
18 Inwrepluenammﬂhgbhfumuon b ue, the Company hes not avallad any taim
Apr) erfthe C port) Ordder 20031 licobl 1. Revamue:
Reeun fem Cpemidons
] I jonand " " - Rout: rewolota 14,14,000 13,9,600
17 Aoooting g dhuting the year, na funds have bear reised an shert-tem P - gt poyre]
1 I]urnghsysur i1 Compeny hes ot marleany b Tt Reeurine b 1A
301 oftha Carmg 1656, 1l Expavrse:
Ohar wpensos n BE68U 257378
19. The Company hasnot i ated nrespect thersof. Depreciation and Amorization expensas 208 26,206 %pR
20. The Campany hesnot 4 your, Tkl Expenses: 88209 pL ]
2. A g tothe and given  ua, o fmud on or by the Company has bean nolicad or § 1 Profit! fLoss) befom anceptional Hom &t (HE) TRERET 18,845672
roparine during the ysar IV, Excepiional batts 215 {1,05,06,054)
forVASUDEVPAIS.CO,, " I
et wTP:ﬂHMHmh:(II-M TS bl Ay
FinnRegistratian No: 0045608 ) Curent Tax 161,000 -
T.VASUDEVPAI Vil Profit {Less} for the paciod (V- VI B AEH
Propriekor Vll. Exmings par nquty shars: ———
M.Ne:020808 i d s 2
Place: Bangalors 2 hukd 035 629
Datad: 24.05.2012
SIGMFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES DN ACCOUNTE 18 2
Balnon Bhask o0 ot 30.03.3013 For ard on behal of Board of Direciers A par our raport of even date
1 R For YASUDEV PAl %CD
Charerwd Apcountant
Purticulus Kote Now Av k31032012 Ab k31032002 Fim Regisiration No. 0045608
L EQUITY AND LIARILITEES
1 Stambhoiden Funds [ Diweior {T. Vesuc Paf)
{6} Shama Capkal 2 18,000,000 18,000,000 Fropiir
[y Resarves &nd Surplus 22 {1,06,37.383) (31.71.450) Membarship M. 020808
PLACE: Bangalsts.
2 Cunent Lisbiities DATE : 4 052019
{8} BhorkTann Borowings 20 - 254,290
) Cther currssr: Eabliss 24 BA4,805 725,084
el Bhorterm provislors 25 S0 ABT00 MOVE AMNEREI TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET AND FROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
TOTAL ey 1068308 THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2013,
1. ABSETE 1. Sigrificat Accouring poiisies:
1 Non-Cumnt Ausoln
&) Fwd Auts 1.4 Basls of Accouriting:
M Tary . 206 475,904 5,04, 109
b} Non-cument invsatments 207 2045120 20,45,120 The socouits ane preperad undar the historical cost
2 Cumet mwwwwmwmmmwmmmmuuc«mmm&
i;:.‘: Imenicrion 200 700 T4 i k)
Trade 208 112360 TATS
1.2 Reverus Retogniion:
{6} Cash and cosh equivalents 240 1016545 883,441 i o s fearnedad e .
@) Shorkerm koana and atvences n %9741 03105 Alllneoma and aipenciture heve 2 mataral baarkg basis.
Dl 212 8.45,062 710,754 The Dividard
TOTAL 0045502 1,00,85,09 1.3 Fied Assets:
:%H?Nmmuumamussa ez 14 Deprecition:
ACCOUNTS Dapraelation I pravided under the “Writlen Down Value Method" ot rates proviced by Schadula XIV I the
CompaniesAct, 1956.
For anc on ehelf of Boand of Diectom # par aur rapori, of #ven date
For WASUDEY PAl 5C0 15  vestments:
Charknsd Accoumiant Long Term | med atcost.  Provialen for In the value of long tenm nveatment ls made
Firre Ragieiration No. 045508 ly phtlon of ty
16 Shoviein-Trag:
Diwcior Dérocir (7. Vasudow Pul) Shara [ &5 Tower of the coator
PLACE: Bargacm, Shniarer N, 020808 1.7 Provisian Torincome Tacand Dsferrsd To:
DATE : 24 05,2018 Frovisian for Income Tex is made after takdng o harwfis nder the p of the
Income TaxAct 15981,
Dmmmmmmmmmdmwmmtwmmmhmmhrmmmm
Is
recognisad and carriad forwand only to th ‘-i'-jmha ,u-lﬂﬂnnhwil‘ isud
infuture.
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2 NOTES OM ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30t MARCH, 2013 Mecite 205 : Short Torm Provigions o)
Lt .,
Motn 2.1 : Shars Capitsl
Particulsrs An ot 315t Maruh 2013 As ot 315t Barch 2012
Bub Mot A: \nvuad, d Pald up Share Capltal
(Amount!in Rs.) | (a} Cthers
Provision for Taxation 8,38,000 457,000
Particulary s ot Mgt March 2113 s ot st March 2012
Total 838,000 481,000
Humber Ameunt Meambar Amount — —
Buttorised
Equity Shares of Re. 10/ sach 2000000 AM0000  IDN0M  20M0000 o
Inmied =—— ——m—m= = == sﬁ ﬁ a
Equity Shares of .10+ sach 1800000 1000000 1SO00O0 18,000,000 25 g 2 &
Subscribed & Paid wp - gi < | =
Exquity Shares of Ra.10- each fuly paid 1800000  1BO000C00 1800000 18,000,000 g =
Total 10000 TRAMI00  ARIDOH  1B0N000 v
== 88 g 2
1. Thers was no sus f buy back of sharss of the neiure mantionad in ciause (1) of rats BA.of general inslrudtions k& gs_é b g
Schadule V1 n the bast fiva years. 2 wi| i
-
Sub Nete B: naiher of Buwes at the wrred ol of W yoar o
{Ameuntin Ry.) g8 gl 8
Numbee  Amount Number  Amount 3"-‘5_ = =
“y
Shares outstanding at the baginring of the yeer 1900000 18,000,000
Sheras lsausd duing the year - X . ¥}
Shirss bought back during the year - - e g E‘i
Shares cutstanding 2t the snd of the year 1900000 18,000,000 Z§ g5 ﬁ ﬁ
F g <
Sub Motk G : Shimes In the Compary hekd by sach & & B
Hame of Sharehalder Aot st Mmeh 213 s 2t Mst March 212 § € o
Ho. o Shares  Pamontage Mo, of Shares Percemzge E Bﬁ m| e
helid  of Hokdng held  ofHalding E S 4 5_ 3
= =
Mzha Rashira Apax Corporstion Lid TS0 TS TR DRI § %E’ E" ?f
Mots 2.02 : Reserves 8 Surplus =
(Amountin Rs.) '5% -
Particulsrs A ok 315t Warch 2013 s nt X1k Barch 2012 igé b
8. Surplus a8
Crmning bakince {1,41,71:450) {17,49,964) ™
2]
et Profif{Nak Loas) Far the curnai year 6,34,287 {84,21,062) 3§ E E
! 7| o
Clowing Balancs [1,05,37,363) [1,11,71,450) EEE E.'. E_
@5
Tatal {1,087, 308 {1,11,71,460}
a —
2 E5
Bioke 208 : St Tamm Bomouings m o = ' .
{Amount in Rs. ) g g_
Particulars 23 o Yot Barch 2013 s nt Is Barch 2012 e
-
Loans & Advances from Ratated Parties -— Po | B
Unsecumd =E Q;. s;.
{8) Advance from Hotding Compenty - 2624200 ggg o o
———— r————— o o
== 2 e
Mote 244 : Other Current Liabites E
{(Amount In fa.)
Particulaey A ot Yok Barch 2013 A o Y19t March 2012 E § g
[T ™
49,090 48,080 o % & =
(0] Othr paybias =] g = &8
Servion Tax Payable 285,805 1474 o | IE =2 &R/ 2
Sacurky Deposits roatved 600,00 5,63.400 8
Totol 44855 ™ = bl

MRACL 89th Annual Report 2012-13 77




Crimson Estates &
Properties Pvt. Ltd.

Mata 207 : Mon Currerd Invoriments

Sub Moto & : brvortments

Mots 211 : Shertdarm Lozns and Advencen

{Amountin Rs. )

(AmountinRs.) | Particulars As ot #1st March 2M3 #a ot 3st March 2112
Particulars An 2t st March 2013 An at st March 2012 5) Loana & Advances to Releted Parfien
Humber Amourt Number Amount Unsecired, considend pood
Heldng Comgany 15,564,646 -
Long Tam Invesiments Japodiaie Company 16,74,695 51,08,106
{Vlied 8 Cost) [
31,38,741 51,03,105
Caoted Sharms b) Loans & Advances i Others:
Indla Caments Capkal & Finance Lid 15000 180,000 15000 180,000 Unnecured, conskiared good 5,00,000 500,000
{Fquity Sharas of Ra, 10 each filly paid)
Parskh Plafinum Lid 25000 Z2400,250 25000 2408290 TOTAL 35,50,741 36,00,108
{EX{uity Shares of Re, 104 sech fully xaid)
Less: Provision for diminution I valus of Invesiment {2,556,250) 12,558,250
_ _ Nute 212 : Gthor Curvenrt Assets
TOTAL -A - -
e {Amount In Rs. )
Unquicdad Shanse
Eldorade ivestments Co. Pvilil 20000 2400000 240000 2400,000 Pusticulars For the year ended For tha year sndad
{Exqulty Shares of Ra. 101 sach fully paid) J1st Barch 2013 Iat Barch 2012
TOTAL -B 2,400,000 2408,000 Dapeeatts with Cthers 21,100 21100
EEmEEmEEGn o Advance Tax & TO8 8,239,962 8,89,254
Other Investrnanis —_—
Immstment in Proparies Total 845,082 110754
Land (At Gost) §45,120 545,120 === ===
TOTAL.C £46,120 B45,120 Hots 243 : Gther Incoma
{Amount In Rs. )
Tolal {A+B+C} 2045120 284510
== === F For the yetr endod For th ysar shded
et Barch 2013 FatHarch 2012
Sub Nots B : Aggregats amoumd
(Amourtin Re. ) | Intersst Income 48,638 25,107
Particulers A ot 31st Mamsh 2013 A at 315t Manch 2012 Dividonrd reosipts 4,350 2178
8) Aggregate amount of Quoted Sheres (Net of Provision) - - Miscellnaous income - 4400
(Mareat Vet : Ni, PY: Nl
b} Agoregets amount of Linquetsd Shanes (Net of Provisions] Z400,000 2400000 Total 41 .2
Maote 2.68 : immntories Note 2.14 : Othor Expenses
(Amount in Re. )
¢Amount In Rz )
Particulors An ot 31at Mawch 2013 An at 3ot Morch 2012
F For the year ended For thw yaar snded
Shock--Trage TR0 T,B00 3 3 miz
(Ve ak the iower vaks of cost or matet v} —_— —_—
TA00 TA00
e smmommmamen 8. Legal & Profesalonal chargas 75,469 8111
b, Maintsinencs Charges 54,863 51,748
Hotu 2.08 : Trade Receivabies 6. Peyment & Audkor a6
(Amount In Rs. 1} Audiar 28,090 25080
d. Property Tex Paid 73,504 124,324
Particulars Aa ut Mot March 2013 As at 31st Warch 2012 o, Bervice Tax paid 3,5%,719 -
1. Fiiryg Fasea pald 24,000 -
Trada recahabias autatandng for a parad & Macelanecus Expensas 34,130 2,108
leaa than abx months from the data they _
ars tue for paymant Total 5,856,804 830
= Unsscured, sonsidared good 112,380 11474 === ===
Tolal 112280 11474
Mote 240 : Cash and Cach Equivalents
(Amourt In Re. )
Particulars A3 of 318t Mersh 2012 As ot 315t Marsh 2012
8, Balances with hanka 10,111,889 1,07 489
- in Currant Account 9,82 857
= I Inoperaive Curmsnt Account 28,88 28,831
- In Fixed Doposits. - LB
b. Cash on hand 4,657 1,765,883
10,16,545 883441
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Moty 2.15 : Excaptional mzoms & Expunea

220 Esming per Share i calculsted by dviding the profit atirhintaiile o the equity sharehoklers by the number of

{Amotnt b R equity shares 2s under [AS 20): )
Particulsrn For the yoer andad For the yuar snded [Amount in Rs. )
st Morch 3013 Stat Warsh 012 Particulas Apat st Nach2Ms  Ae ot et March 2012
Exceptional Income:
gﬂvilim 10 longer reuired and oterz n( 3 m&m simaris 5.3;.;37 (94-3‘1]-452]
. Lo v _ ()Loss{) i
. Provision e inlon n vl of ibeten - B Nt Proft (Lose) atttbutatie # Equly Shars Holders £.34,087 121 45
. - Number of aqulty sharss used az deneminator for calculating
Tl -A —_— B Basic EPS 1800000
{E) Exoapional Expanes: Basic Eatrirg Per Sharo of Rs. 10 each 035 (523
¥t of & Frnion agains dimimtond Lo n elve of 221 Thams ars no Defomsd Tax Liabiby on fiming cHfsrences et 3103.2013
. Frovisr fo dminulion in i of et : e 222 Themars no duss b Mo, Smal and Medum Enfarprises during tha year. Acoordigl, he dadceursin
& Sundry Deposits writien off _ 10:70.002 raapact of the amounts peyehle n such erterprizes 8a &t 318t March 2013, & nat applicable.
d Loss onl - 85000 25 The figures of pravious year hewe b suitshly rgrouged andier nsarmanged whenivey necessary.
Total -B - 1,13,50334
wiB- - For arvl an bahaif of Board of Direciors Aa par our mport of even date
Rt Excoptional Exponsas! (incoms) Total - (6 - &) ot el for VASUDEY PAI &.CO.,
Chanemd Accourtanis
215 In the opinion of the Board, the CumentAsssts and Loans & Advances are reallsable i the ordnary course of Firm Ragistration No. 0046803
buakness. Hm the bak In bank accounts bact to The far
all known Esbiiies have been made and are adequata. Direcior o
2.7 Brack-up of Cpening & Cloaing valua of Invanfories: TVASUDEV PAl
{Amount In Re.) Progiisior
Mowmborship No. 120606
Place : Bangalors
Particalara Azt 3ot March 2013 A=z ot 34at March 2012 iy o
Cpaning Stock
Equty Sheres (Duatad) T 74 ADDITIONAL IKFORRATIOH AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV CF SCHEDULE W1 TO THE COMPANES AGT,
Closig Stock 195
Equly Sheres (Quiec) Tam Ta0 BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND CONPANY'S GENERAL BUSIHESS PROFILE:
216 e of Stander 17 on Segment Raporting 1 mt ¥ o Companyforthe | 1 REGISTRATION DETALS:
Reglstration Na. 42055
yoar ardod 31at March 2013, Raglortir p
249 AsparAcoounting Standard 18 a notfiad Lnder the Campanies (Acoounting Standands) Rules, 2006, the Balarce Sheot dabs .03.2013
Wi the reeiod ghew bokae- 2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR:
Publis lssua H Ml
. Fights lests : M
W List of Fovtawe] paction atid Relatsonehip: oot : N
onahip Patios Privale Piacement H NI
Raiet Fnioden Further lssus H Ml
Hay Managumant Pensernal &) SR Sowda 3. PDSITKN OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS:
{Amountin Rs.)
b} &l GARge “Totel Eqquity BLiabifties : 80455352
Holting Companty ') Maha Rashira Apas Sorportion Lid Total Assols atesl
Equity & Lishilition:
Agsociats Company ) Eldorad Invegiment Company Put Lid Furd Tag2ET
Currgnt Lishltieg 1532885
b. Related Party ransections:
Ausoty:
{Amount in Rs) ooy 00
Farlicwiars oy Fowing [y Current Assats 5621508
Personnol Company Company
BN 3200 namy [ ﬁmmce OF COMPARY: J—
218201 PO 1Y i Rsorue pridid
Profitifioss) bators Tax 785087
Investment in Equity Shares ] ] 2400,000
iy e {2A06,000) Profti{ioss) afker Tax 34067
Earming par Shars (Ra) 0.35
Advarcs Reomveratis N 15,6436 1574305 Dhvidand Raia -
i) M (51.08.105) §, Ganaric names of thres principal
productelsandess of Comparry : Sorvicas - Othare:
Anancs Pyeble " st o Forand.en behatt of Board of Diectors

DIREGTOR

Placa: Bangalore
Date : 24052013

DIRECTOR
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NOTICE

NOTICE!a haroby ghan thatthe Teenty IMesting oft
Pyt Lid, wil b et ot Tusarday, the 271 dry of Agrust 2013 84,00 p.m, et e Ragiatersd Office of e Company at 507,
Vardhaman Chembers, Sih Fioor, 17/G, Cavrast Patel-Street, Mumbal—400022 o transad te following business:

AGENDA

FEL Ca.

AUDITORE :

Miz. VASUDEV PAl & CO., Chertered Azcourttare, Audinrs of the Compeny who mfre at the forthcoming Annual
Ganeral Mosting ars alighls for reappointment and have sxprezsed their wilingneas to accept affics if re-appointed.
Your Diresctore recommend thelr sppedntment.

{1 Behaif of the Board of Direciors

Dipsetor Dirstor
1 'mmam.muar,ummmmaummm»m:mamnmma,mamdpmam Flace : Bangalore
Flow Statment for tha year anded on that data togathr wilh the Report of ireckin and the Audiors { Dated : 24.06.2013
mmn.
2. To appoint Audhiors tn hold oifice from the conclusion of this Annual Ganaral Maeling unti the conciugian of nent § VASLIDEY PA & GO Chartered Accountents
Annusl Meeting and o fx thelr rermuneratian. Rangalors
AUDTTOR'S REPORT
By Ordarofthe Beard o Direchors,
Tatie Mombers of 5 Deorpdo b pany Privada Limiied
Divacior
Plave: Report on fhe Flnancisl Staderents
Diate: 24.05.2013 W heve audibad the ing financial of El Dorda Corrpany Private Limitad, (the
Company™ which compies the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2013, and the Statamen of Proftt and Loss and Gash
INots: Row Staternent for theyeer then ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
i
1 A aniftied wola atthe Witiad wote trgdaad of imgalf
&nd the proxy nead ot be-a mamberaftha Comparry. Eanagenwat’s Responaliiity forthe Financlal Statesnis
Tha Company it ‘ airview
2 prosty elfootives rust ba depostiad atthe Reg Offes of the Cornpany ot keast 4B hours before § of the financial position, financial andeash fows of he Company in accardance with the Accounting
the commencamentafths mesting. Siandards refomed ta In Section 211{3G) of tha Companiss Act, 1855(the Aot") and In ancardancs with the ascounting
principles genaraly accapted In Inda This responalblity Includes the dasdgn, Implamantstion and malmanance of
DIRECTORS' REPORT InhmdmmlrdmmmhhmﬁhﬂﬁmﬂhﬁﬂhmmmMMammﬂrMand
To dus fofroud o arror,
The Mambers,
Audtors:
‘Your Direciors have plegaure in prozenting hemwith the Twenty Seventh Armual Report togather with the Audited D.lrmq:nmhllyhtnwmmmhhnmﬂmﬁw&lmhﬂmwrm“hmﬂmdummn
ithe C: theyoer Merch2013, accordance with the Stendards on Auditing issued by the Instiuie of Chertarad, if ik, Thosa
roquire that we comply with sthicel d plan and parform the audy, i about
WORKING er thefingndal {renfrom
YourDi P P the Gormparry for the FY: 2012-13
An audit involvws parforming pracedures i obriain audit evidence about the amounts and disciosunes it e fivancial
(Amount In Ra) | statements. The procadures estsctsd depend on the sudtors Judgment, ncluding the assessment of the risks of
material lrlmmntnf Mmmdmhﬁm«mln making ﬂlmnrldeununm tha
Partlculers Annt31.03.2013 Anst31.03.2092 the Cx pany of i
inarder b design audt thet are mlnutfnr!hamrpnunfmmman
Groes Revenus 1482158 1648744 apinionon the effactivaness of the Compoany's intemal conin.. ¥
Leas: Expendliura Inchiding Excentional tems 1205181 Pyl the accounting polcles wsad and the reasonebienasa of the accountng eatimetes made by Mansgement, aewall a=
Nat Profiti {Loes] befora Tax 27aT? (105706T) i X ¥
L 1{Pkd) - Preswimion fox Teoeaion 17842 5481
Nk ol o) e Tax 15B035 (1052368) [ T——— b Jika i sl Forour aud o pink

YourDi

ufthia Cornpany.
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UKDER SECTION 217{2AA) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956

Reparion Cthwr Legaland Reguintoy Requirements

1. Asroquired by the Camparées (Ausdiors Raport) Ordes, 2008 (heOrder” lsauad by fra Cartil Government n tarme
of Sscion 227 (4Ajof e Act, we give i tha A dandSoftie
Okt

In L Saction 217 (2A4), the Comp Act, 2000, in tha Cx jes Act,
1958, your hiechors confim that 2. Aarequired by section 22T(3} o thaAct, wa repartthat
g) Thatin the preparation of the accounts for the financlal year ended 315t March 2013, tha L We totha baet olour ®
slandards Wi i i i hrﬂwpummnimrwdlt:
b) ThattheDir jaciad gich polsiss and applled d “jummand b. lnour herva been kapthy the Company 30 far as t eppears fom
" prh Y g daw o Pl p o
tha end of the financial yearand of the Profit of the Company for the year under radew; - «The Bahnu&mt..sumﬂ of Profit and Lage, and Cash FlowStabernent doeit with by this Repert ans In
¢ That the Directors have talesn proper and suffisient cars for the mainkenance of - adequats e
wih the pi of the Azt 1058 for sk hwdmwnpnnynndfu dhwrnpnmﬂlanmMManmﬁ!wﬂLmammhmshhmﬂmmmﬂm

d) That the Dirostors hive proparad the accounts far the fnencial yeer ended 313t March 2012 o a "going senzem'
basis.

193] of thesat;

&, Cnithe bests ot the wrlten from the 15t March, 2013, taken on necord by
the Board of Directors, none ofthe diectors (s disqueified a8 on 313t Mamch, 2013, from being appointed o3 2
direciorinterms of Seclion 274(1)(g) ofthe Act;

AUDITORS REPORY:
Th L aturs, and th oot callforany nlon
Innurmﬂmmdm!hnhnmfwldnmllmmdmﬂmmmnwhnaﬂmlqwmmmmmdﬂnmhl
BEGRE'IWLGOHPLIANGEGER'HFIW'E o a0 y the Aptin the menner 5o rquired and give a true-and fair view in confomity
Inmnfh!hnﬁlx(}l) 15& lhn- ibtainad a 8 from g principk ninda:
i ! £3)lntha cama ofhe Balenioe Shaet, of the siets pany asat, 31athlarch, 2013;

DEPGHTS: (h]mhmd’ﬂ'nmmoﬂ’mmndm ofiha PROFIT oitha G et derk; aed
‘The Gompany has not accaptad any depasis from the publlc within the meening of Sactien SiA.of the Gompanies Act, &) In i ¢fthe GashF of maﬂnmmhrmwmunmm
1858-and the Ruiss mada thers under.

For VASUDEVPAI&CO.,
GONSERVATION OF ENERAY, TEGHNOLOOY AB SORFTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTRO: Chartered Accountants

an of Enerpy, foredgn change sertings and culge requitd 1t by Firm Regletralion No. 0045806
given pursuantto Section 217{13(e} of A, 953 rasdwit Partculans b the
Raporiof Board of D , 1988 i riot appli " g pursued by o T.VASUDEVPAl
Proprister
FARTHCULARS OF EMPLUVEES : Membarship No. 020906
In terma of nofification dated $1.03.2011 lsausd by the Minlstry of Compornta Affalrs, Govemment of Inda, thers ara o
Emyloysas of the category mentioned in Seciion 217(24) of e Companisa A, 1656, in respact ofwhom the parficulare { Place : Bangelors
are redquired ko ba ghoon, Dakad: 24.05.2013
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AMNEXURE T THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Rafarmed 3o In paragraph 1 of our Raport of ssan dats: 15. g d tous, the Compary
byothers from amy bankes or
1. 4} TheCompany inta p ingfullp induding quantitative details and
siusiion offtved aessts. 18, | d o d van o us, the Company wlamlozn
<uring the ysaraccordingly Clause4{xi) ofthe G L Report] Order 2004
b} Allthe Fomd Azogty hy varified by th during the year. Nomaterial d
W noticad on such vartticatian, 17. A th d L aring the year no frvs have beon ralsed an ot
basla, ttkzee for Brry long: purpess
€] During the ysar, the Compary has not disposed subsiantal porfion of iis fixed sssals, which will affact the
Company &s 8 paing concem. 18, Mmmmﬂncummlumnﬁ::gh Iy “5;"‘ to compenias coened
2. ThaCompany ¥ valtheand ofthe yeer, hencaC 1ig)
18, Ay L ¥ et e b in rempec et
3. () TheGompany has nok grar hed sscursd or unsecured ivane 1o Firme or ey Parties caversd under Beclion
Y and pany lzod ythrough s public b g tha year

301 of the Companies Acl 1955, exeept interesl fiea urwecursd advanca io s Holdng,
Aupockie e the balenee outstanding as receivable aa o 315t March 2013 are R, 134 lakhs
{PY: Ry, 2222 lakw), Ra. 52.20 lakha (PY: Ra. 49.52 lakha) and Re. 105 lukha {PY: Ry, 1.08 lakhs)
Pespoctively and the maimuin belencs outsiending during the yeor e Ra. 22,22 skhw, R, 52.20 lakhs and
R, 1.08 lekte rospecively (FY: Ra. 22 22 Lakhg, Re. 40.52 lakhe and Ra. 1.08 lakhs).

21. Accordng to the Infermetion end explanations ghvan & us, no freud on or by the Company hes baan hoticed or
epariad during the year.

W) Theberms and condions of such ady ot i our ogirion, piime e, preuckcinl to the intsrest of e
Company. for VASUDEVPALRCO.,
Charterad Accourtarta
k) Th P paymant of the abov Firrs Registration No. 0045608
d) Intha it wdtions, f Hity
desodh T.VRSUDEV PAL
Propristar
{¢) The Company has hot talten secured of from Fime or Other F  undsr Seetion Mamborghlp Mo 020906
301 of the Companies Act 1058, e Interst frse unsocured atvancs from Asgociaty Company and the | Place: Bangalom
balance cuistandng as payable as ot 31et March 2013 In Re. 15.75 lakha (PY: Ra. 5103 kkhs) end the | Dsted: 24.05.2113
mamimum belbnes sutstanding during the yoer is Ra, 51.03lakh (PY: Re, 52,53 akhs),
\
T o conditiana. of much ady net, Inaur opinlon, prima facle, prejuddal to the Imerest of the
Comparry.
@ ™ " " "
Bance Sheet e ot 3103572
4. |n our opinion and accorting i tha information and eexplanetiona given fo ua, tham ia adequaie imemal control In Rt
Mmmmmmhdmm%mawm@:ﬂ%tﬂmmmmhpmn‘ o Yokt o PR " P "
inthalriemal confrols. . EQUITY AND LIABILITEES
. N - 1 Sramholdse Funds
5 h g 3 of it 1956, | o) Stars Cophil 2m 10,020,000 10,020,000
Ioiha baut o our knowladge and balk: {b) Resarvor.end Surplus 13 WO WAL
) i needsd i i fitered. 2 Cunent Lisbilies
{&} Short-Term Bomowings 205 67,561,465 6,13,105
6. The Company has nﬂmﬂwdwhﬁmhpuﬂhmﬂmwﬂtyﬂnpﬂdwn{%nm& (b} Ohor Currarr Liahikbes M 3,000 83400
530, of lhe G wt, 1958 and rulea framed d by th of India {e) SronTerm Proviios L 102370 B0
arencteppleatie ToTAL amasus 23888333
7. mmlmliurlﬂmshmbmmfndu.ﬂdumghymb;hiaﬁnfhﬂddmmnmwmpdmdhy Il ASBEYE
with tha sizg olthe Comp
1 Non-Curmenk Asels
B. Tb1huhmnfunrknwdldnnurdmdmmﬂluldumﬂmmimhmﬂunldwnm||| Cantral Govammant {8} Fiud Assols
p Section 29(1){d) of o, 1858. [ Targlle Assats 206 3,008,052 3170772
0. b3 Non-Curvank Invwesiments 207 215893 F4M415
1) Anczring to the rscxts afthe Company, the Comp n y
Income HMMTM.MTB.MMMMM Beable o  with the o T 208 15875
autherifies and thero are no errears under  abeve head which were dua for more then 3ix maxths from the date {b} Gash and Cush Equivalents 2 48304 uaTIZ
they became peyebis s athe clossof the yeer. (o) Soort-Torm Loans und Atvanees 210 17448679 16,636,687
{dy Offer Cumant Acssts 21 515,000 826,000
1} Keeping In view Iy g to Sales Tax, Provident Furd, Employees
Stae Insurans, Mmmmm Educati rokection Fund and Coss MOTAL BB N
fothe Company. —_— —_—
i Thers arB no dues of Income Ti, Servioe Tay, Waelth Tax and Cens have baen dispuied e lying pending ax at the SHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES &
dosanithe year, NOTER O ACCOUNTE 182
10, The Comgany hasaccmusted aros st oe o fracurnt fasecel yas: which s e hon Bl porcan et | 274772l Bous e fi e curtopce o v Sek
worth. Tha Gompany has oot g itfinansnl ysar, Charianed Ascountan
procacing Tnancial yeer. Fimn Ragiadraiion Ne. D0ASB058
1. hnurnphhnwmdlnghhwmughmhm,hwmmbumdwammm
banks, finncial insé 3 tho year under Audit, Dirucor Diwclor {T. Vosudaw Pel)
Proprietor
. " " N the Carpany } Iembershin No. (20806
tiobank yby weyaf ledge ofsteres, DATE : 34,08 2013
13. hwrepnwumrrwwunulchﬂm Nuuormwmmmnmsm Theewlons Clpuse 40l of the
Raport)
14, mﬂuhyur. mmunyhnrmmlwmmnsram,m debenturos and othar Inveestraonts.
Howwavar, all pany
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Sintemant of Profit & Loes Aecourt for the ymar emded 1.03.2613

2 HOTES QM ACCOUNTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313t MARCH, 2043

{Amownt In Ry { Mots 241 : Share Captial
[r—— Nl bo, Ja st M 2013 Jeunnz | b HettA:Authorhed, lusuad, Subncrbed snd Peld up Share Copitel (mauntiFa)
b Chaiges Rocetvd Partioutars 5 21312t March 2013 s at 1t arch 2012
R Rcaiple 5*:.% 5’&% Mumber  Amount Mumber  Amount
ihar incorm 212 813,158 (5o
e Authorisad
Totel Rrwwnioe 4 E2A5 140744
" . — Exuiy Shatee of s, 10- pach 000000 10,000,000 1000 10,000,000
" Ot axponn 213 154855 "Iz 13.50% Rideemabie Non-Cumulative
Deprecisian s 1304 18280 | protorence Sharse of Rs, 100 each 05000 06000
Tolal Expanios THOGH68 1336162 proweens T
L Profit u.ou]n-m Excaptionsl ltems and Prior inwomd = ==
Pevdod Hirra & i (HI) 1,77.008 312,502
Excoptonsl by 2% 86878 113,70,448) Exily Shares of s, 10- sach 1000000 1000000
V. Preft! Loos] betore tax {8V} L {107,857 13.50% Rudeamaile Non-Curulative
¥ TE Profurance Shaney of R 100 sach 20 20,000 200 20,000
mwmm {08,000} N — — —
1800200 10020000 000200 10,020,100
@ Erwea e ofooums B Hoy | — ——— DR D2
W1.Profit (ows} for thw pawiod (V- V) 1,500 {04238 Subscribed & Pald up
WIL Eamings per squity shans: Exuily Shares of Re. 10- sach fuly paid 1000000 10000,000 1000000 10,000,000
{1} Basio 018 (108
{2 Dited 016 (108 13.50% Redesmable Nor-Curmulative
Prafarenca Shames of Ra. 100/~
SKGNIFIGANT ACOVMNTDNS POLIES & sach ity paldup it n,me 20 ;000
TOTES N ACCOUNTE 182 Totl 1000200 1000000 ;0 10,020,080
Far orud ort behalfof Boerd uf Divaclory A por caur ot of e chrka mome | mememm | mmmme | sssmes
For(ASUDEV PA 40
Chartered Accountant 1. Thame wizg no lagua } buy beck of shama of tha nature mentoned In clauss 1) of nota BA of ganeral Ingtrustions to
Fim Regisretion No. 0046805 Scheduda V1 In the last five yeers.
Divactee Director {T. Veaudsy Pel) Sub Mota B : Reconcliation of numbor of Shares st he beginning end end of the yoar
Meambarship No. (2008 {Amount i Re.)
e o Particulare Equity Shares Prefarance Shame
Murnber Amount Mumbar Ameunt
NOTE ANKEXED TO AN FORNING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2013, Shams mmmama baﬂmm olthe year  10000KH 10,000,006 a0 20,000
Shams [psued diring tha - - ! 8
1. SlgnMcantAccounting polidas: Sl‘nmhﬂ#ytmmnruﬂnylu - - - -
o w ‘Bhanes outstanding o the end of ihe year 100000 10,000,000 20 000
11 BasiscfAcoountig:
The accounts are prepared undsr the Netorcal cast ard glsa In whth the Suh Nole € : Sharea n the Gompany  onch
standard issuod by tuto of Cheartared of Indig and the § ofthe oz Act, 1958 28
by pany soragoing Navtoe of Bhwraioldar Bt 340k March 2013 As xt 3wt Narch 2012
No.ofShaes  Porceiege  No. of
12 Reverue Recognition: hoid of Holding [ of Hokiing
Al ncome:and sxpencitns hevs  resteril bearing on the finenclel sltemeits tra tecegrised on accruel besis. Associnte Company
The Eividend on Ciintsan Esietta 240000 4% 240000 %
Heiding Compary
13 FizodAseol: MRACL 760000 6% 760000 8%
FheadA -
Notw 202 ; Russves & Surplus
14 Degrecilion; {AmOurt I R}
Depracition b provided under the “Witten Down Value Welhod" e ratea provided by Schedula XIV 1o the | Particulars Az at S1at March 2012 a2t Mut March 2012
CompaniosAct, 1556,
4. General Regarve
15 Invesiments: Opening Balance 9,784,258 9,783,258
{-) Whitton Back In Curvent Yoar J— -
Long ud at oat. Provieion for dimi sl iy | Closing Balance 5,700,250 9,768,250
Hi i o =
b. Surplue
1.8 Provision forIncome Teotand Defarrad Tax: Opaning balance (59,48,210) {43,96,824)
Provialon for Income Tax & mad after taking Into benetis under the of the | Met Profit{Net Loss) For the cument yaer 1,599,005 {10,52,336)
Incoma TaxAct 1961,
Cloeing Balance {57,89,175) {69.48.210)
Dlered te resultny from 'Ilmnﬂmnu'bmmw tnxabie preft| lsm.rmd erusing the bexrates
and bwe that k d toraenatly | Totel 0,009 30,40,000
Hy that ' llH“f in Ilh |mad | I —— - —
fuburs.
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Nerin 2.03 : Short Term Bamonings

{Amount n Re.)
Partisuters As at st March 2013 A8 o 313t March 2012
uLuanl&Mwm!mnRuh‘thﬂﬂu ] o | o
) Armoury dus to Aseociats Gompany 1574895 51,0105 §§ . Ef_ g_
Il.jnanlAMwmnﬂmmﬂﬂm EE.! 2. g
{a) Avtvancn recsived for sele of Property 2,00,000 4700000 E @ x
) Cthers [ 10,400 g oy
ATHA85 AL = =§ . g B
Bo@ B 8
Nots 2,04 : Othar Currunt Liabllies = =3
53 23
[Amioun in Rs.) a5
Partieulars A% at 36t Rarch 2013 A a8 3at March 212 we
e} Expanses payable 53,000 7,00 g%& %_ E
{b) Other payaties 53 E" 3‘
T0E Payable 28400 ES -~
Total 23,400 -
=== === 5 E %
Noto 2,05 : Short Tarm Provislona .E EE!. § -
{Amount in Re.) ] E.uf. ]
Parfzuter A o8 el March 2013 43 08 Yot Yorch 2012 & & B T
Othere:
gr’mdmbrmuﬂun 102,370 88370 g W . s
—_— £ ﬁﬁ 4
Totzl 102 3t = T
- 1l83¢ |3|3
2 gl e
-
=8
gid| |8
[~
&
=g
3 22
BEL gl e
53 ]
,gg — ] -
|23
28 ol
a gg.ﬁ
g |22
=ﬁ ol a
szl |B 8
£3%| &%
= = | -
é E 2 e
] | €
£k HEAE-
2
= ™
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Moty 2.07 : Non Curmant Invostments.

Mol 210 1 Short-Torm Loany and Adrances

{Amaunt in Ra.)}
Bub Nofe A : Invertmenin
(Amourtin Re.) | Particulars As of 315t Merch 2013 As ot 213t Hareh 2812
Particylary As ot ¥t March 2013 A ot Mat Harch 2042 2} Loars & Advences i Raleted Parties 54,6068 ¥2.80,264
Shenber  Amourt Mumber  Amount Linsscured, considersd good
Helding Gompany 134445 222508
) irvestrnte. in Equity Insiruments Agnociatn Company 106046 108038
Subsldlery Comgany 5220386 49 B
Linquoted Shared (st Coat) _ _
Asnociuin Gompamy b) Lxans & Advanoss io Others
Birokyn Hille & Properties Pyl. Lid 480 49,000 a0 48,000 Linsacurad, consldansd good T 0,635 TTET AB0
{Equity Shares of B8, wﬂf-uehﬁ.lunm]
Pramiar Conolciated Gapkal Trunt if) Lid ] - 78400 1,854,800 1a%71534 1 i
{Exquity Shame of Ra. 10¢ each fully paid) m=——— ===
Sulesicary Compan s Neds 2.7 : Othar Curmurt Assuts
E'L Gurado Shares Sarvicas Put. Lid 20980 £99.600 #9080 £90,300 fAmountin Ra.j
{Equity Share of Ru. 10 each fuly pald)
Dagroy invatinerrts Pet. Lid 170003 1,700,000 173000 1,760,000 Particuars As it Fist Mlarch 2013 As ot 31st March 2812
{Equily Shares of . 10~ sach fuly paid)
Depaaks wih Othera 11,94,280 1,584,260
Lezs: Provisken for dimirwstion n valus of Inveatment 2,772 (23,77,158)
Advance Tex & TDS 100854 186,585
TOTAL-A By ] 71,045
mEEnmmn snmmmman Dsfeired Ravanua Expanses *
b} Imvegtment In Proparties Opering Balance 515,000 5,20,000
Land & Building 18,15,248 16,15,248 Lese: Amortized {205,000 {2,05,000)
asmmssnmssnnas — 4,106,000 615,000
TOTAL-B 13,1524 10,15,.24¢
Cloalng Bolanco 2513,000 20,25,855
TOTAL (A+B} 28 21,04,200 == ===
* The Company hes pald to Ra. 1025000/- i the Scclaly fowarda mejor repalrs and troxted as Deferred Revenue
Sub Mofs B : Aggregaty amourt Expansos and written off avar for a poriod of five yoars with effect fam FY: 2010-11,
nRs.
(Amaurt ! Nofe 212 ; Other Income:
Particulers As ot Xet Barch 2013 Hee ot Yst March 2012 {Amount In Ra.}
a} Aggregate amount of unquoted Partioulars As 2t 3ot March 23 As ot 31st Barch 2912
imvestments {net of Provisions) 31 50 21545
charpea recelvad £,03,000 9,60,000
Miscallanaous Rﬂspﬁ 16,158 19,744
Siub Noda C : Deliasia for in vahw of
Total 513,956 978,744
{Amount in R
Nofe 213 : Other Fxpansas
Particulars As 2t ¥t March 2013 Axat 3int Warch 22 {Amaunt in Ra.}
Nan-Trade, Unruoted Parteviars A4t 3ot March 293 s ot 310k Narch 2912
19) Birodyn Hils & Properiies P, Ltd, 48,905 48585
{b} E1 Derao Shars Servicas Pv Lid 5.30,682 6,206,560 @ Lagal & Profassional charges 4,868,158 2,585,000
(<) Dagny invastinents Pt Lid 16,98,300 1688300 | b Bociety Mainiainenca Charges 1,18,682 1,18,882
¢, Repakrs & Malnienanos 184,058 3nzma
Totai BT8iTT B7ISE 4. Repaim & Malnianance (et propariy} 15612 13812
—— —— & Payment ko Audior &8
1] Audtor 23,080 0,575
Note 2.04 : Trads Racalvables 1. Proparly Tex Pald 3238 ixn
{Amount in Rs.) { §. Ring Fess pad 17,600 -
. Mi Expanzes 4,228 17,081
Particulars Ag ot M1t Bprch 2013 Agat Yat Rarch 212 L Compansation Changss pakd 126,000 1,20,000
J Dafarred Revanus Expanees amorttzed 2,085,000 1
dats they ara dua for paymant
«Unsecurd, considend good 128875 0875 Totzl 11,54,685 M 472
Totsl 128875
=== ===z Mofs 2,14 : Fronptionsl Incoms & Expansas
{Amaurt in Ra.)
Note 2.0% : Cesh and Cach Equivelents
{Ameunt in Re.] | Particulars As ot 316t March 2013 As at 313t Harch 2012
Farticulary An st 3ot March 2013 Az ot Yat Morch 2012 {{A) Exceptionsl incoma:
Preision re lonpar pxuired
2. Balences with bands ATh0M 5,224,503 . Provision for diminution In value of Imvesiment k1) TATASS
- In Currant Account . 16,222 o
Totel - A neg TATASH
b. Cash on hand 5543 3045 == ===
—_— (81 Exceptional Expenses:
29138 GAB M Wirtta offs & Provision agalrat diminirdery Losa in vale of
== === !
o, Sundry Balnces wrilien off - 1,386,620
b Liogs of irvesdrnen; In Parinenship Fim - 4.26,205
.. Loas on Irestrients - 16,564,800
Totu - B - 21,17,
Nat Exceptional Expunseal {income) Total - (B -A) 13,70 448
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215  Inthaapinion af the Beard, the Current Sagsts, Loane and Advances are realiasble In the ardinary course of

buziness. The provizions for all known Sebifies have been mede e are adequats.
218 The requirement of Aocounting Standard 17 an Segment Reporting s not appicebls to the Company for the
yoer ended 318t March 2013,
217 As perdeeouniing Standard 18 se noditied under the Ce
dadwunfwwmmﬂnmmmmgmnbdmh

| ) Rules, 2008, e

. Lint of Raleted parties snd Roletionship:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION A% REGUARED UNDER PART V¥ OF SCHEDRLE Vi TG THE
CONPAN

Rekaonahlp Reloted Parflen
Ky Management Parsonnsl 0) 8 & R Gownda

b) 8 G ARago
Bubsidiary Companies ) Desgrry Invostments Pvt Ltd

b) Eidorada Shara Sandcas Pvi LK
Hokding Cormpany 8) Maha Rashira Apex Corporation Lid
Apsociahs Gompany a) Crimgon Estatse & Propertes Pt Lig

b} Brookdyn Hils Proparties Pet Lid

b. Releiod Party transactions:

{Amount InRs.}
Particulars Koy Management  Subsldiary Helding Azzoclits
Persotol  Companies  Company Comgary
H2 oI MM NN
a2 M2 M
Advence Rscovsreble ] 52,20,388 1,34,485 106,038
iy #e51823) (222505  {1,06,03)
Advencs Payable ] Ml 1] 15,74,805
(NIg oy iy (51,09,105)
Immatments In Equity Shares. 1] 26,99 B0 L] 49,000
(Nif £25,09,800) ity £48,000)
118 Eaming per Share by calculated by dividing e profit stirfwtable o the squity sharsholdars by the
rwndwr of aquity shares sa under {AS 20):
{Amount inRa )
Perifouiars a3 201112
ek Profitil.oss) sftar Tax 158036 (10,52, 348}
Add{+\Less) Prior Yoar Adpsteants Hil Ni
et Profif (Less) mmabawmm 159,035 {10,52,388}
Number of equily sk for
Basic EPS 1000000 1000000
Basic Earming Par Shans of Re. 10 each 0.18 [1.88)

218 Anagreemert of saki cum fransfir of situgied at Goa hes besn mgisiered with

appropribed authority
and & sum of Re. 52.00 lakhe (PY: Re. 47.00 lakhe) has besn recsived towards part conslderation. Tha

canfimng that th propaty has yat b ba handad ovar s tha Punchaser anly aftar
which iasili psnd atd1.03.2013.
0 Dreforred Tax Liabifty on iming diffs at31.02.2013.
221 Thers am no duss to Micro, Small and Medkim Entsrprizes diring the yeer. Accordingly, the disdosurs in
rike ey Mach2013, &
22 ¥ b Iy andior wherevar Y

For and on behalf of Hoard of Direclors As par our report of even date

Diractor Diractor Propiistor

Piace: Bangaiots
Datting: 24.05.2013

ES ACT, 1958

BALANCE BHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINERS PROFILE:
1. REGISTRATION DETAILS:

Registration No. 99804

Biekta Code 1

Balance Sheet dats EY -k k]
2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR:

Public lseus H Nl

Righte lesue : [

Borus lzsue H NI

Privats Piacament H 1]

Further lesue H NI
3. POSITION OF MOBILIZATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS:

(Ameuntin Re)

Total Eqully ALlsbitties ADGEIAR

Total Assate 2055948

Equity & Liabiktins:

Shamboldars' Fund 14019083

Curment Liabiitiey BEIGHS

Asuets:

Nor-Gurrent Assets 6144445

Curiark Assels 16811488
4. PERFORMARCE OF COMPANY:

Tumwsr 1482158

Total Expandliure 1308058

Profitiloss) bafors Tax 177099

) arfir Tex 150036

Eaming per Sham (Rs.) 018

Divdend Rata -
5. Ganerk names of thies pincipd

probiciaisanzag of Gompeny Nt applicable

For and en behalt of Board of Directore:

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place:

Data : 24 052013
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% Maha Rashira Apex

== Corporation Limited

GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Govemance” by allowing paperless compliance by
the Companies and has issued circulars stating that the service of notice/ documents including Annual Report can be sent by email
to its members. To support this green initiaive of the Govemment in full measure, members who have not registered their email
addresses, so far, are requested fo register their email addresses with the Company. Members who hold shares in physical form are
requested to register their email addresses by completing the below mentioned Form and send it 1o RTA (Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents) of the Company at their address mentioned in the form. The members wha hold shares in Demat Mode are
requested to register their Email-1D with their Depository Participants.

E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM
{exclusively meant for shareholders holding shares in physical form)
To:

M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt Ltd.
Unlt Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Lid
9 Shiv Shalti Industrial Estate

7-B J R Boricha Maryg

Opp: Kasturba Hospital

Lower Parel (E)

MUMBAI-400 011

Re: Green initiative in Corporate Governance

Regd. Folio No.

Name of 1“ Registered Holder

Name of Joint Holder/s

Registered Address:

E-mail ID to be registersd
(IN CAPITAL LETTERS)

Date: Signature..........cccevvieeneeenns
(First Holder)

1. On registration, all the communications including the Annual Reporis, will be sent at the Registered
e-nall address aforesaid.

2. Shareholders are requested 1o keep the Company/its Share Transfer Agent/Depasitory Participant
Informed any change in their e-mall address.
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&= Maha Rashtra Apex

=« GorporationlLimited
Admin, Off, Syndicate Houee, Manipal - 576 104

ATENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE FILL IN ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER(s)/PROXY:

Reg. Folio No : ‘ ‘

No. of shares held : ‘ ‘

I hereby record my presence at the 89th Annual General Meeting of the company on Monday,
the September 30, 2013 at 11.00 a.m. at Sri T. Ramesh Pai Memorial Hall, Kurlon Factory,
Jalahalli Camp Road, Yashwantapur, Bangalore - 560 022

Signature o the Shareholder or Proxy
{Strike out whichever is not applicable)

o] o
T T
&= Maha Rashtra Apex
=« GorporationlLimited
Admin, Off, Syndicate House, Manipal - 576 104
PROXY FORM
F T SO SON
................................................................................................................................... in the
Lo 3y [ A+ SRS members

of the above namad Company, hereby appoint......... ..o
of

inthedistrictof ... L U UNPUY + 1o ¢ 1117 11114}
.................................................................. Lo | T U P PR OO PPPTRP RPN |
the district of........cceve i, Of .as myfour Proxy to

attend and vote for me /us on my/our behalf at the 69th Annual General Meating of the company on

Monday, the September 30, 2013 at 11.00 a.m. and atany adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2013

Affix 30
Reg. Folio No. ‘ ‘ Rg‘?;srﬁ] .
No. of Shares held | | Stamp

Note : This form in order fo be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at

the Registared Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time fixed holding the Meefing.
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9* Maha Rashtra Apex

ESTD 1543

Corpn. Ltd.  Admn. Office: Syndicate House, MANIPAL - 576 104.

FORM B
Fourmat of covering leiter of the annual audit report to be filed wiih the
stock exchanges
Name of the Company: Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Ltd

Annual financial statements for the year

31st March , 2013

2. ended
Type of Audit qualification Qualified
: 3
Frequency of qualification All the points repetitive since 2002 except
4. : point No.H which appears first time.
Draw attention to relevant notes in the annual | (list enclosed)
5. financial statements and management
response to the qualification in the directors
report:
Additional comments from the board/andit Nil
6. commitiee chair:
L
z 3 To be signed by-

e Whole Time Director

e Auditor of the company

e Audit Committee Chairman”

Tel: 0820-2571021 (§ Lines) Fax: 0820-2571112

Email : mracl.ho@manipal.com




Maha Rashtra Apex

Corpn. Ltd. Admn. Office: Syndicate House, MANIPAL - 576 104.

ESTD 1943

Basis for Qualified Opinion_as per Independent Auditors Repori (page No.17 & 18 of Annual
Report for the vear ended 31" March. 2013:

A) In terms of direciion issued by RBI, we staie that:

i) The Company has not obtained Credii Rating

i) The Capital Adequacy Ratio is negative.

iii) There has been some delay in submission of Statements to

RBL

iv) In view of the negative net worth, all lending’s and invesiments are in excess of Credit
- Concentration T.imit stipulated by the Reserve Bank of India.

v) The company has en-cashed all the approved securities and utilized for repayment of
deposits.

B) Though the net-worth of the Company is negative, it has prepared the accounis on "going
concern” basis on the presumption that deficit in operations will be effectively monitored
(refer Note No.12B (5) ).

C) By iis order dated 13th June, 2002, RBI has cancelled the Certificate of Registration granted to
the Company to act as'Non-Banking Financial Company.

D) Accrued interest on deposits and bonds were provided upto 31.3.2002 only as per the
Scheme of Restructure of the debis of the Company as sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court
of Kamataka (refer Note Nol2 B(1)a) ).

E) The company has stopped repayment of deposits/bonds on maturity dates, till the sanction
of Scheme of Restructure by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka on 8th October, 2004.
Now the company has started repayment under the sanctioned Scheme and the short fall in
repayment amounted to 8240.41 Lakhs (refer Note No12.B(1) and (2)). All the instalmenis of
repayment of deposits/bonds are as per scheme sanctioned by High Court of Kamataka due
for payment on 15th Sepiember 2009 and 15th June 2009 (refer Note nol2.B 1 (e) and Note
B(1)X{1)).

F) Though the management is of the view that it will be able to moniior effectively the deficit in
operation, we are unable fo comment on the ultimate reliability of company's assets.

G)
a. Provision has not been made as reguired under RBI Pradential Norms since 1.4.2000.
Had this been provided for, the nei asseis would have been less and the
accumulated loss would have been more by the provision required Rs. 3002.12 Lakhs
(Refer Note No.12 B(6) ).
b. Shert provision for diminution in the value of investments Rs. 6 40,235/-,

H) Over drawn balance in Curreni Account with scheduled Bank Rs.1,78,80,640 shown under
short term borrowings from banks under current liabilities in balance sheet is subject fo
reconciliation. Cheques aggregating Rs.1,95,52,856 (Net of cheques presenied for payment
Rs.18,10,193) were issued from this account pending presentation for payment by the parti
An amount of Rs.2,400 wrong entry is found in the bank statement.

Tel: 0820-2571021 (5 Lines) Fax:0820-2571112 Email : mracl.ho@manipal.com




Maha Rashtra Apex

Corpn. Ltd.  Admn. Office: Syndicate House, MANIPAL - 576 104.

ESTD 1843

REPLY TO AUDITORS' OBSERVATION as per page No 7 of the Annual Report for the year ended
31" March, 2013.

The Company has stopped acceptance of deposit w e T 1.4,2002. Therefore, we honestly believed that no
credit rating is required by the Company.

investment are long term in nature. So no provision was considered for diminishing value of investiments.

With regard to Auditors' observation in point Nos A (iij to (v}, B, C, D, E, F, G (a) explanations given in the
relevant notes No,12 B(1) to B(6) of Schedule of the Accounts are self-explanatory.

With regard to point No. H: The over drawn balance of Rs. 1,76,80,640 represents cheque issued from
current account to the deposit holders but not encashed as on 31.03.2013. The funds will be transferred
from the term deposit as and when cheques are presented for payment. Thus over drawn balance will get
squared off. The Company has issued cheques towards third instalement to the deposit holders as per the
scheime of repayment. Most of the cheque amounts are identical and cheques are issued on various dates.
The depositors take time to encash the cheque. Rs 1,95,52,856 represents cheques pending presentation.
The reconciliation is in progress and is hampered due to absence of cheque numbers in the bank statement

Tel: 0820-2571021 (§ Lines) Fax: 0820-2571112 Email : mracl.ho@manipal.com
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